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Chairman’s Statement
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), |
would like to present the annual report of G-Vision
International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) for the financial year
ended 31 March 2019.

RESULTS
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The audited consolidated loss attributable to the
shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2019 was approximately HK$12.8 million. Loss per share
based on 1,946,314,108 ordinary shares in issue
amounted to HK$0.66 cents.
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of a final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2019
(2018: Nil).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
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For the year ended 31 March 2019, the Group recorded
consolidated revenue of approximately HK$85.4 million,
representing a decrease of approximately HK$1.5 million
or 1.8% from last year’'s consolidated revenue of
approximately HK$86.9 million. The net loss for the year
amounted to approximately HK$12.8 million compared
to last year’s net loss of approximately HK$8.9 million.

The Group’s restaurant business continued to be the
major contributor to the Group’s revenue for the year
under review. There was a notable decrease in revenue
in the second half of the year due to the more
challenging operating environment. The tensions from
the US-China trade war and the downturn in the
economy continued to affect corporate expenditure and
had a negative impact on the restaurant business in
Hong Kong. For Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant, some
of the businesses were also lost to other newly
renovated restaurants in the nearby area. There was a
further decrease in revenue from mid of March 2019
due to the closure of Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant
for renovation works.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)
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The net loss position for the year ended 31 March 2019
has increased correspondingly as a result of the drop in
revenue and the increment in rental and staff
expenditure. The Group would strive to implement more
cost control measures while maintaining the quality of
food and services.

PROSPECTS
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The restaurant business will continue to be the core
business of the Group. It will continue to provide a
stable source of revenue and remains the major
contributor to revenue. The Group envisages that the
new image of Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant will
help to attract more business and to have a positive
impact on our revenue and to alleviate the negative
impact from the increasing operating costs.

The Group has been actively seeking suitable investment
opportunities for business diversification. The Group will
explore into different industry sectors so as to expand
and diversify the scope of the Group’s business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

AANEBHBAEEZEEEANBTHESF
NEAEBAEL 2B N REERRBUA
RO E

FE
BEE

EE —T-AFXA+/\H

2018/19 Annual Report 3R

| would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 June 2019
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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For the year ended 31 March 2019, the Group recorded
consolidated revenue of approximately HK$85.4 million,
representing a decrease of 1.8% from previous year’s
revenue of approximately HK$86.9 million.

The Group recorded a net loss of approximately
HK$12.8 million for the year under review compared to
a net loss of approximately HK$8.9 million for the
previous year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

W K # 2% 4F [/ B0 4> £91,500,0000% 7T
2 /@R Z U AR 2> 494,900,000
B - R TEFE - BIEE 2K
AFEXIEERB2HEFEMBIARR
TE-NFZAPAFEFEEREER
BZEHATE - MAPEDEZWARIK
= #93,400,0008 L - BEAF X B AER
T +FENAEE=ZREBREEH&EZY
4,

AEEBRAFEZEBFHEEMLY
3,900,000 7T « AN & B E & X B U AR
B B E FR 4 491,500,000/ 70 H &
£ P % 50 491,400,000 LA KR E T & A
#HN%)800,0008 Tz BEEMFE - R
—+F+AZ+=B AEBEEHEET
30,000,000/ f a4 - B AR #E v R TFEL
/52,900,000 7T * £91,000,000% 7T B 18
BERMREERENEBEEREEZE S
—NEFZA=Z+—BILFEHRBERBUR
HAEERENIFRAI(ZE—N\F:
1,500,000 7T) °

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAF

The drop in revenue by approximately HK$1.5 million
compared to the last corresponding period was mainly
attributable to the drop in revenue from Hover City Chiu
Chow Restaurant by HK$4.9 million. The revenue
contributed by Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant in the
second half of the year was significantly affected by the
more competitive business operating environment as
well as the restaurant renovation which lasted for five
weeks since mid of March 2019. The revenue for our
Tsim Sha Tsui branch, however improved by HK$3.4
million as the revenue in the last corresponding period
was affected by the closure of the restaurant for three
weeks in April 2017 for some kitchen maintenance and
upgrading works.

The net loss for the Group had increased by
approximately HK$3.9 million for the year under review.
The Group’s result was negatively impacted by the loss
in revenue which resulted in a loss of profit margin of
approximately HK$1.5 million, an increase in rental costs
by approximately HK$1.4 million and an increase in staff
costs by approximately HK$0.8 million. On 23 October
2017, 30,000,000 share options were granted to the
Group's directors. The fair value of the stock options
amounted to approximately HK$2.9 million, of which
approximately HK$1.0 million was recognised as
share-based payment staff expenses for the year ended
31 March 2019 (2018: HK$1.5 million) in accordance
with the vesting conditions of the stock options granted.

2018/19 Annual Report %R



BRI

Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
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The Group’s cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits and short-term bank deposits) amounted
to approximately HK$76.7 million as at 31 March 2019.
As the Group had no bank borrowings, the Group’s
gearing ratio was zero as at 31 March 2019 and 31
March 2018.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the directors consider that
the Group has sufficient working capital for its
operations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE
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Most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and bank
balances were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily
through certain bank deposits which are denominated in
Renminbi and United States dollars. The management
would closely monitor such risk and would consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

EMPLOYEES
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As at 31 March 2019, the Group had approximately 150
staff. Total staff costs including directors’ emoluments
amounted to approximately HK$35.8 million (31 March
2018: HK$34.9 million) for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group's
employees are competitive and individual performance is
rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and mandatory
provident fund scheme are also provided to employees.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY
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The Group strives to generate positive return to preserve
values of shareholders through its sustainable business
development. For the Group’s traditional business, the
Group would try to seek growth and higher returns by
offering more innovative products or services to
customers, to implement more stringent cost control and
to apply and manage resources as effectively as possible.
In order to further enhance the value of the Group and
to achieve higher returns to the shareholders, the longer
term approach is to expand the income source through
business diversification. The aim is to maximise the
overall returns to shareholders in the long run by
identifying and selecting new business opportunities
which are of great potential and include them in the
Group's existing business portfolio.

OUTLOOK
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The restaurant business will continue to serve as our
core operation. However, the operating environment for
the Group’s restaurant operation still remains
challenging. The Group will continue to monitor its
operating costs cautiously given the higher rentals and
increasing food and staff costs. The Group reviews and
revises its business strategies on a regular basis with the
aim to better position itself to meet the challenges
ahead and to capitalize any future acquisition and
strategic investment opportunities as they arise.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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The Board acknowledges the importance and benefits of
good corporate governance and strives to manage the
Company and the business in accordance with the
guidelines of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

MR EM - (the “Stock Exchange”) for effective corporate
governance emphasizing transparency, fairness, integrity
and accountability.

xERTH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE
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Code (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) as its own corporate
governance code. The Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the Code throughout the year
ended 31 March 2019 except for code provision A.2.1 in
respect of the role separation of the chairman and the
chief executive; code provision A.4.1 in respect of the
service term of non-executive directors (“NEDs”) and
code provision D.1.4 in respect of the letters of
appointment for directors.

Code provision D.1.4 sets out that issuers should have
formal letters of appointment for directors setting out
the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The
Company did not have formal letters of appointment for
certain directors. All of the directors of the Company
are, however, required to refer to the guidelines set out
in “A Guide on Directors’ Duties” issued by the
Companies Registry and “Guidelines for Directors” and
“Guide for Independent Non-Executive Directors”
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Directors in
performing their duties and responsibilities as directors
of the Company. In the opinion of the directors, this
meets the objective of the code provision D.1.4.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

AR R TR B 8% 1 A& £ 3
TAREFETEFR G ZBESTRI(1R
BT FRERSRBEFTETES
RBPZITRTH - 2REELARAEH
RESHRE BRIRSERBE_T-NF
ZA=t-HLEFERADETHRESTRHM
2 HREEA -

EEg

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the directors. Following specific enquiry
by the Company, all the directors confirmed that they
have complied with the required standards as set out in
the Model Code during the year ended 31 March 2019.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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The Board currently comprises four executive directors
and three independent non-executive directors
("INEDs"):

Executive Directors

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
CHENG Pak Ming, Judy

CHENG Pak Man, Anita

CHENG Pak Lai, Lily

Independent Non-Executive Directors

LEUNG Tai Chiu

LAW Toe Ming

MARK Yiu Tong, William (resigned on 18 June 2019)
HUNG Chi Yuen, Andrew (appointed on 18 June 2019)

With effect from 18 June 2019, Mr. Mark Yiu Tong,

William resigned and Mr. Hung Chi Yuen, Andrew was
appointed as an INED.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita
and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily are sisters and are daughters
of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, the chairman and managing
director. Save as aforesaid, the Board members have no
financial, business, family or other material relationship
with each other.

During the year ended 31 March 2019, there were four
Board meetings and one general meeting held.
Individual attendance of each of the Board members is
as follows:

HER
Attendance

EEg BRRAE

Board General

Esps Name of Director Meeting Meeting

& 5 CHENG Hop Fai 3/4 1/1

B H 87 CHENG Pak Ming, Judy 3/4 1/1

ZE 8 CHENG Pak Man, Anita 3/4 1/1

EHE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily 3/4 1/1

2t LEUNG Tai Chiu 4/4 11

#EER LAW Toe Ming 3/4 11
BRE MARK Yiu Tong, William

(R=ZT—HhENA+N\BEE) (resigned on 18 June 2019) 4/4 1/1

2018/19 Annual Report %
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
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The members of the Board are experienced individuals
having a mix of core competencies in areas of
accounting and finance, business management, industry
knowledge and marketing strategies. The directors are
collectively responsible for formulating and
implementing the Group’s strategies and policies,
monitoring the performance of the Group and reviewing
the corporate governance practices. The mix of
professional skills and experience of the INEDs is an
important element in the proper functioning of the
Board. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment and helps to
ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided
and that the interests of all shareholders are taken into
account. Directors have full access to appropriate
business documents and information about the Group
on a timely basis. The Directors can also obtain
independent professional advice at the Group’s expense
if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-day
operation and administration to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10(1) and (2) of
the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications. The
Company has complied with rule 3.10A since 1
December 2012 and has INEDs representing at least
one-third of the Board. The Company considers all of
the INEDs are independent and has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

FINANCIAL REPORTING
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The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements of the Group that
give a true and fair view of the Group’s financial
position and are in accordance with applicable
accounting standards and statutory rules and guidelines.
The Board is not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue on a
going concern basis. The Company has also received a
statement by the auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
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The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of the risk
management and internal control systems that provide
reasonable assurance on the reliability and integrity of
financial and operational information, effective and
efficient operations, safeguarding of assets and
compliance with laws and regulations. Such systems are
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives, and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

The Group’s risk management and internal control
systems are based on a set of policies, rules and
guidelines as outlined in the Group’s internal control
manual and governed by the following types of control
principles:

a. Organization — to have clearly defined line of
responsibility and delegation

b. Segregation of duties — to reduce risk of intentional
manipulation or error

c.  Physical Control — to restrict unauthorized access to
all kinds of assets

d. Authorization and Approval — to have clearly
defined limits for authorizations

e. Arithmetical and Accounting — to ensure accuracy
of transactional records

f.  Personnel — to have qualified staff to perform
day-to-day duties

g. Supervision — to observe and closely monitor, to
identify and report on control weaknesses

h. Management — to maintain overall controls; to
manage and mitigate significant risks and to
highlight significant matters to the Board and the
audit committee

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
(Continued)
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The Company has adopted the “Guidelines on Disclosure
of Inside Information” issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission as its own guidelines in handling
and dissemination of inside information. Unauthorized
use of confidential information is strictly prohibited.

The Board through the executive management team and
the audit committee had conducted an annual review on
the risk management and internal control systems of the
Group and considered that the systems in place are
adequate and effective.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

7RG XA 2 VIRRT BB+ 8 M 17 AR &K
ZARADH TEHER-AEE-R
B BeBEtEREARRZIERES
R (AT AHR AEHER) - EF
ERR/MLH TS REEIBOEF M
RIRFEE - EABULHIEREBASE 2
RES - EEARNEEET AR ERALE
% o

FHITES

Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual.
Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the role of both
the chairman and the managing director (equivalent to
the role of a chief executive) of the Company. The Board
considers that such arrangement will not result in undue
concentration of power and is, at this stage, conducive
to the efficient formulation and implementation of the
Group’s strategies thus allowing the Group to develop
its business more effectively.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SFAMEXAAMERETR  FERTESFT 2
TEEHETEAH YEESEE AQA
ETBYIERTEETHEIETCTH - LER
EAIRBESTRIE XA 4.11E o Rl - AR
NAIZEEBBIYIIERTEEEANARRZ
BRAFRKE LELZF—RBRIEBEARQA
ZATMARERE WMEEMRAE I
BREASTHAANGEZBIZ o

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAF

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that NEDs should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.
Some INEDs are not appointed for a specific term. This
constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.1.
However, as all the INEDs are subject to retirement by
rotation at the annual general meetings of the Company
at least once every three years in accordance with the
Company’s Bye-laws, in the opinion of the directors, this
meets the objective of the code provision A.4.1.

2018/19 Annual Report &3k
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EFE1E DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

SFAMEXAGSIEEIH EEH AL EEE Code provision A.6.5 stipulates that all directors should
BEEERRE G UBRRLKEAEREZNEKL participate in continuous professional development to
HENBREESNRAKSHESTS 2 F develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure

AER ARRBEWIENETREEZ that their contribution to the Board remains informed
T-NF=ZA=+—HLEFEAZFIE and relevant. The Company had received from each of
o BIIZBEDMT ¢ the directors a record of training they received during

the year ended 31 March 2019. A summary of such
training is listed as follows:

s
Type of
Esps Name of Director training
WITES Executive Director
B & pE CHENG Hop Fai A, B
P EA CHENG Pak Ming, Judy A, B
2B & CHENG Pak Man, Anita A, B
HEHE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily A, B
BUEBITES Independent Non-Executive Director
28t LEUNG Tai Chiu A, B
%5 LAW Toe Ming A, B
ERE (RZE—NF MARK Yiu Tong, William
~NATNAHEBHE) (resigned on 18 June 2019) A, B
A HESRIZRER S E €% IL{EY A:  Attending training courses and/or seminars, conferences,
S RiE workshops or forums
B: HMIEAMLE AAREBIEZREZT B:  Reading journals and updates relevant to the Company’s
MM EFE A business or directors’ duties and responsibilities

2018/19 Annual Report 3R G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHEREBERAT | D
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FWEES

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

ARAR—ZEERFEATHAERILH
MEZEE FNZES T ERE/UA
SEEBATIFATEZTRSREEA
BreHMirtrmE=gRERZ - FTHE
BERN T _F=-A-_t=HRHZE
BEEEPCRERTR 2 TG — -
RBEZE_Z-NANF=ZA=+—RHILFE
N FHEEEH=—RBILIFATES
BREEERLE(ER)  REBEERE
BELLEMEKR REBE-_ZT-NF=A
ST HLEFER FHEES 228X
BRHRIT-REE B URES 2
Gt E2EEHNEZTZ2RBE  AEEZ
LEDENNREMZMSERL RAESR
TRHERE BFMEZEERBE ZEAL
FERIMT

\
N

L
T

e

The Company has established a remuneration committee
since 14 July 2005. The principal function of the
remuneration committee is to make recommendations to
the Board on the remuneration packages of executive
directors, NEDs and senior management. The terms of
reference of the remuneration committee adopted on 23
March 2012 are consistent with the code provisions set
out in the Code. During the year ended 31 March 2019,
the remuneration committee comprised the three INEDs,
namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming (chairman), Mr. Leung Tai Chiu
and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William. During the year ended
31 March 2019, the remuneration committee held one
meeting to review and make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of the directors
with reference to the level of responsibilities of the
individual director, the scope of operation of the Group
as well as the prevailing market conditions. Individual
attendance of each remuneration committee member is
as follows:

Name of HER

FNEZEEEREMR remuneration committee member Attendance

EEBR (FE) LAW Toe Ming (Chairman) 11

RES R LEUNG Tai Chiu 1/1
e (RZT—NF MARK Yiu Tong, William

NA+N\BEE) (resigned on 18 June 2019) 11

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAF
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

KRR ZE—ZF=A=Z+=HKIE
HEEC REZBEEGZTERERAED
BRI —RESG2REE HEKE -HEE
Yt UHERESHEZRANEES R
RER UREAEE 2 PFEKRE -RA
ZEeR —HERESENELZTIL 2K
RUABK] - BEBEZBR  ERTESE
Z2EZTtR  EEFBRERRRETER
MR Fie - XEERHBEES BEK H
¥k Hee MBEREEH -RIE
=MV EeRERLBHeAESTSE
ERRIEER HES  WRENU R
FloiEEmMEBETFTESESHRE - #E
HERESS 2 TR ZEEEAEINE
EoRFXLTES v HESENCEERT
Bl ZFAEX—B - REBE=ZZE—NEF=
A=Z+—HIEFEARA REZESERER
EEZERERNTESESELERRA
ZECTRUALMBBYINTESRE
HEERERELERKE REBEZS
—NEFEZAZ+—HILEFER REZE
FERIT-AEE RIEERZAEAEGRK
Zob T HREERREBFAS LBEEE
F2BIERITES 2B MEEH T -
HREERVBAHEZ FTHEE (BIFE
SRS ERBEE  TEMB LT SHE
EXE) ZKEMARK  AtiRREES
REBEERZZTILFTAETAUNZIZRE IR
ATAREBRZER - ZIRBELEEEHE L
BALFEBRIAT :
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The Company established a nomination committee on
23 March 2012. The principal function of the
nomination committee is to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity of the Board at least annually
with reference to the business needs and development
of the Company and make recommendations to the
Board on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Group’s corporate strategy. The
nomination committee has a policy concerning the
diversity of Board members (the “Policy”). Pursuant to
the Policy, in reviewing the Board’s diversity, the Board
will consider including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service. New directors, being individuals who are suitably
qualified and expected to make a positive contribution
to the performance of the Board and having regards to
the criteria stated in the Policy, will be identified and
submitted to the Board or shareholders for approval
either to fill vacancies on the Board or to be appointed
as additional directors. The terms of reference of the
nomination committee are consistent with the code
provisions set out in the Code. During the year ended
31 March 2019, the nomination committee comprised
the chairman and an executive director, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, who acts as the chairman of the nomination
committee and the two INEDs, namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming
and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William as members. During the
year ended 31 March 2019, the nomination committee
held one meeting to review the composition and
diversity of the Board as well as to assess the
independence of the INED who offered himself for
re-election at the annual general meeting. Since the
Board is composed of members having a mix of core
competencies in areas of accounting and finance,
business management, industry knowledge and
marketing strategies, the nomination committee
considered the Board possessed a diversity of perspectives
which is up to the standard of the Code and was
appropriate to the Group’s requirements. Individual
attendance of each of the nomination committee
members is as follows:

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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REEES (H)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Name of HE=R
REZEERERR nomination committee member Attendance
BEE (F/E) CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman) 1/1
ZEIBEA LAW Toe Ming 11
ERE (R=Z2—NF MARK Yiu Tong, William
NATA\BHEHT) (resigned on 18 June 2019) 171
BEREER AUDIT COMMITTEE
AARIBE— QWA FUR—BEREEZE The Company has established an audit committee since

5 @

(a)

(@

(e)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAF

CERZEGZIBRERE:

REME EFZERERZBAEMH
BRITEBEBEBEZET 2GRN

fEt M EE SRR BT 2 W M AR
K EEA @R TR R R EBR
B2 BUER

ERBB®RE - FHRETHRE
BRI E 2 TR A ANEE 2B
BREFBERLERARRZSER
BEERRA P RRAEE 2 M BOROR

MR ASEzMBERE  RREER
NEEERG  LEREEABCE
THREARAG 2BEYL i &
ERNAEED AN

THXEREERZZR HIRANER
REBREEMAREREECERERNE
BRLEEBHZSHEGERZOE
54

A A 2 B TR K R AR BB
BABRBZEMNRE  UEEEA
Br%%-

1999. The primary functions of the audit committee
include:

(a)

(@

To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of auditor and to
consider the terms of such appointments;

To review and monitor the auditor’s independence;
to develop and implement policies on the
engagement of auditor for non-audit services;

To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditor’s report;
to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices and to ensure that the
information presents a true and fair assessment of
the Group’s financial position;

To review the Group’s financial controls, risk
management and internal control systems; to ensure
management has fulfilled its duty to have effective
systems and to review and monitor the effectiveness
of the internal audit function;

To consider major investigation findings on risk
management and internal control matters as
delegated by the Board or on its own initiative and
management’s response to these findings; and

To review the auditor’'s management letter and any

questions raised by the auditor to management, and
management’s response.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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- AT+t =HEREMZEZZ
%@H&%%ﬁéﬁiﬁ%% ‘*—rE'JZ—rﬁ'JMX

Z %$?§/\EE93 %%_L?Eiﬂ TEEM
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BEERZEBEXNBZEAALHFBBRAT

The terms of reference of the audit committee adopted
on 23 March 2012 are consistent with the code
provisions set out in the Code. During the year ended
31 March 2019, the audit committee comprised three
INEDs, namely, Mr. Leung Tai Chiu as chairman and
Mr. Law Toe Ming and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William as
members.

During the year ended 31 March 2019, the audit
committee held two meetings and has reviewed with
senior management and the auditor their respective
audit findings, the interim and annual financial
statements and the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The audit committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual reports for 2018/19. Individual attendance of
each member of the audit committee is as follows

Name of HER
ERZEERERS audit committee member Attendance
R (F5E) LEUNG Tai Chiu (Chairman) 2/2
7 5 LAW Toe Ming 2/2
ERE (RZZE—NF MARK Yiu Tong, William
aVa mwAN= ﬁﬂ:t_) (resigned on 18 June 2019) 2/2
ZEE 2N & AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

HE-_Z-AF=A=+—BI-0HKHF
B BARAZEMES s HERAE5
B AT M) AN 2 B4R R AZ B R FE AR BUAR 75 e 1+
ZEemT

The remuneration payable in respect of the year ended
31 March 2019 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditor,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:

LAF A TTat

Amount in HKD'000

ZEE R Audit Fees 460
FZBER (FERKRBETHK Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts

MGG 2ER) review and taxation services) 123

583

MM HEBREERE 2 2AE FHR
RER 7 EA3F48E o
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The statement made by the auditor in respect of their
reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 43 to 48 of
this annual report.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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NEME

1 EESLR AL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS
EECeRERETZNEESESE Y W The Board is responsible for performing the corporate
- governance duties as set out below:-

(@) To develop and review the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) To review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

(c) To review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and directors; and

(e) To review the Company’s compliance with the Code
and its disclosure requirements in the Corporate
Governance Report.

The Board has reviewed the Group’s polices and
practices on corporate governance practices and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
including compliance with the Code for the year ended
31 March 2019.

COMPANY SECRETARY

ARBMTEEBARALLE BT X
F_ATERE —HEAARRZRAAW
Z2-HE-_FT—-NF=ZA=+—HLHF
B BLITBETFEMRAUEELER KIS
A2 HTE o

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAF

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, an executive director of the
Company, has been the company secretary of the
Company since 17 February 2006. Ms. Cheng complied
with the qualification and training requirements under
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 March 2019.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
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Shareholders’ Enquiries

Shareholders are encouraged to maintain direct
communication with the Company. Shareholders who
have any questions for the Board may write directly to
the company secretary at the Company’'s Hong Kong
principal place of business, Unit 108, 1st Floor,
East Ocean Centre, 98 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui
East, Kowloon, Hong Kong, or send emails to
info@g-vision.com.hk. The company secretary will direct
the questions to the Board.

Any questions regarding the shareholdings of the
shareholders can be addressed directly to the Company’s
branch share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited at 46th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong.

Shareholders’ Meetings

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general
meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote at
meetings if they are unable to attend the meetings.

The process of the Company’s general meeting will be
monitored and reviewed on a regular basis, and, if
necessary, changes will be made to ensure that
shareholders’ needs are best served.

Board members, in particular, either the chairman of
Board committees or their delegates, appropriate
management executives and external auditor will attend
annual general meetings to answer shareholders’
questions.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)
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Shareholders’ Meetings (Continued)

Should shareholders wish to call a special general
meeting, it must be convened according to the
Company’s Bye-laws. In summary:

(a) Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company can, in writing to
the Board or the company secretary, request a
special general meeting to be called by the Board to
transact any business specified in such request.

(b) The signed written request, which should specify
the purpose of the meeting, should be delivered to
the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The meeting will be held within two months
after receipt of the request. If the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting within
twenty-one days after receiving the request, the
shareholders themselves may do so in accordance
with the provisions of section 74(3) of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

=
REBEEZZTE—NWF=ZA=+—HLFE"
KRR ZEBERREA N ARMAA ([BE
XHDIWREBREZND - ZRMRAZE
BN HAEAR R RSB AP 2 A TN o
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Constitutional Documents

There was no significant change to the Company’s
Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws
("Constitutional Documents”) during the year ended 31
March 2019. A latest version of the Constitutional
Documents can be downloaded from the websites of the
Company or the Stock Exchange.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, aged 75, appointed as a director
on 12 June 1992, is the chairman and managing director
of the Company and the chairman of the nomination
committee of the Company. He is also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Cheng is one
of the founders of the Group and has over 30 years’
experience in the restaurant business. He has been
instrumental in the formulation and implementation of
the business policies of the Group and is responsible for
the general management and strategic planning of the
Group. Mr. Cheng is also a director of Golden Toy
Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) and Kong Fai
International Limited (“Kong Fai”) which own
approximately 8.88% and 65.62%, respectively, of the
issued shares of the Company. Mr. Cheng is the father
of Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man,
Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who are all executive
directors of the Company.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 48, was appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 25
September 1992. She was also appointed as the
company secretary of the Company on 17 February
2006. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai
and a sister of Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and
Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily. She holds a Bachelor degree in
Economics from the University of Sydney and a Master
of Commerce degree from the University of New South
Wales, Sydney. She is a Certified Practising Accountant
of CPA Australia and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She is
responsible for the financial and company secretarial
functions of the Group.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 47, was appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 30
September 2004. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai and a sister of Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and
Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily. She holds a Bachelor of
Commerce degree from the University of New South
Wales, Sydney and a Master of Applied Finance degree
from Macquarie University, Sydney. She is a Certified
Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Cheng has worked in the
investment banking and accounting fields in Hong Kong
for over 5 years. She is responsible for the business
development, marketing and strategic planning
functions of the Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, aged 46, was appointed as an
executive director of the Company on 1 April 2011.
Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai and a
sister of Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita. She joined the Group in 2006. Ms. Cheng is
responsible for the administration, financial and strategic
planning functions of the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, Ms. Cheng had extensive finance and accounting
experiences in multinational audit firm, investment bank
and a renowned chemical company. She holds a
Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University of
New South Wales, Sydney and is a Certified Practising
Accountant of CPA Australia.
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Mr. Leung Tai Chiu, aged 73, was appointed as an
INED on 11 August 2011. He is the chairman of the
audit committee of the Company and a member of the
remuneration committee of the Company. Mr. Leung
graduated from The University of Hong Kong in 1969.
Mr. Leung is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales. He has over 30 years
of experience in accounting and auditing sectors and
had been an audit partner in international renowned
accounting firms for 20 years. In 2005, Mr. Leung
retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers. Mr. Leung was
the president of Lions Club of Victoria in 1986 and 1998
and a director of Yan Oi Tong from 1995 to 1997. He is
a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors and
is an independent non-executive director of Kingboard
Laminates Holdings Limited, EVA Precision Industrial
Holdings Limited and Kingboard Chemical Holding
Limited, all of which are listed on the main board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 77, was appointed as an INED
on 1 December 1994. He is the chairman of the
remuneration committee of the Company and a member
of the audit committee and nomination committee of
the Company. Mr. Law has over 38 years' experience in
business management. He is a director of Texful Textile
Limited.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 83, was appointed
as a NED on 25 September 1992. He was re-designated
as an INED with effect from 16 September 2004.
Following his resignation as an INED on 18 June 2019,
he ceased to be a member of the Company’s
remuneration committee, nomination committee and
audit committee. Mr. Mark is a renowned food critic and
a regular contributor to many newspapers and
magazines in Hong Kong and overseas. He writes under
the pen name of “MEZE" in Chinese newspapers and
magazines and is the author of several books on Chinese
cookery. He holds many awards in the food industry.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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SEEZNESREER

Directors and Senior Management

BYFHTES (8)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(Continued)

HEELE  BEFES0H R —AEN
AT \BEZEABILINTESZTULE
RARFIZHMEES  IREZEGREZ
Z 8 7K 8 ° %3 ANorton Rowland CPA
LimitedZ EFE - R — L L —F =&
—NAN=FREREY « BEMRF STANTT
BESEERE) TERRRIEERTET
MFBREELTF - AEERBEEBSEIK
Ba it 8 (K5) X2+ 241 KUniversity
of Western Sydneyf& F & gt £ 18 £ 21 -
BRARESR  BASHMAEEEN
REBEFHTARSHMATEREE o
FERAEBDHNER AT (BRMHAIR:
378) MR LZRFMEEAR AT (RHRSE :
1639) 2B FBMITES - MARAER
ERBBMARGMARARZERLET -
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Mr. Hung Chi Yuen, Andrew, aged 50, was appointed
as an INED and a member of the Company’s
remuneration committee, nomination committee and
audit committee on 18 June 2019. He is currently the
director of Norton Rowland CPA Limited. He received his
professional training in Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu during
the period from 1991 to 1993 and had worked in UBS
Investment Bank as business unit controller for seven
years. Mr. Hung holds a Bachelor’'s Degree of Arts (Hons)
in Accountancy from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and a Master's Degree in Applied Finance
from University of Western Sydney. He is a practising
Certified Public Accountant, a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Mr. Hung is currently an independent
non-executive director of FDG Kinetic Limited (stock
code: 378) and AKM Industrial Company Limited (stock
code: 1639), all of which are listed on the main board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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EFGRE
Report of the Directors

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARFRB—RREEZERAT - HEB LA
ZEBEBTAETBLEFPHRMIBMN K
Z B e

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
principal subsidiaries are engaged in the operation of
restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in Chiu Chow
Cuisine.

RESULTS

AEEHBE-—FT-NF=ZA=1T—"HLF
BZXEHBEINFIOR 2GR ERGER
Hit 2HEWaERA °

EXZQCIRTEIRBBE_T-NF
A=t -HLEFEZEFARBERE (=
T-N\F E) -

e o)

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2019 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income on page 49 of
this annual report.

The Board has resolved not to recommend the payment
of a final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2019
(2018: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

RIEE B R AEDIF622% (& AHEH) M
REZERMUAKREEBELZFEHE
BARBEAEERFARRZT R LD
fr-EFERAKREREZEZERRET
PARRZEASERKRZBAIEZERD
FIERAFR 2 TEHREREEE TR
DMBCET - AEEZHHRAREERZ
EBREHNGEEMBHRRME23 - %F
AMAAEFTERE LD o BRAR
THREIEAARANEZ RRABRE
ENERBRENAEHFEBZ 8D °
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A fair review of the business of the Group as well as a
discussion and analysis of the Group’s performance
during the year as required by schedule 5 to the
Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws of Hong
Kong) including a discussion of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Group and a discussion of the
Group's likely future development can be found in the
Chairman’s Statement and the Management Discussion
and Analysis of this annual report. The financial risk
management objectives and policies of the Group are
shown in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements. Those discussions form part of this report of
the directors. The environmental, social and governance
report of the Company to be published within 3 months
after the publication of this annual report shall also form
part of the business review.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHNEREEERAR
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BFEBERERER

COMPLIANCE WITH RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

REBEFERN BEEREEEMA K
SEYEERERITETHAEENE
BREERERTENBERERMER -

BES - BFRHERZEE

During the year under review, as far as the Board and
the management are aware, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with the applicable laws
and regulations by the Group that has a significant
impact on the business and operations of the Group.

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS
AND SUPPLIERS

AEEREFEEAERES TP LRHERBRE
RUBERHAEZINHEHEBHLERABEZER
H-NEEFEAN AEEEHRES &
FRHrmzEAMERERERMUD -

FEHEBEREF

The Group understands the importance of maintaining a
good relationship with its employees, customers and
suppliers to meet its immediate and long-term business
goals. During the year under review, there were no
material and significant disputes between the Group and
its employees, customers or suppliers.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

REAFEE  REEBZFAKRDARHER  H
BERBHEINEEEZREFE18% K
44% o

RAFEE  REBRATP ZHBWARE
E AT B30% °

MEEANESLEFCETHEAL &
AREEMA(EERRARAS%IA LR
ZEABRR)  RAEAHEETEEEA

= N\ 7
FEZR o

REBRRREKR

The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
18% and 44%, respectively, of the Group's purchases
for the year.

The aggregate revenue attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the
Group's revenue for the year.

None of the directors, their respective close associates
nor any shareholder, (which to the knowledge of the
directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital), has an interest in any of the five largest
suppliers of the Group.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

ARANREREERA GO TRAE
B o A B BN 8 A B R R @OF
8 TRMARNBREE  DRRES
FABRRAEMABIEERET -
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The Company is committed to the sustainable
development of the environment and the society. The
Group has endeavoured to comply with the laws and
regulations regarding environmental protection and
adopted effective environmental practices to ensure the
business meet the required standards and ethics in
respect of environmental protection.
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M HERERE PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

KEIZ%% R REERFEARNZEE Details of the movement of property, plant and

HIBEHIIN R A TR RAME - equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

B DONATIONS

AREBRODBEFEAN ELEEZBE During the year under review, charitable donations of

20,000 70 (Z&— A\ : 20, OOO,%STE) HK$20,000 were made by the Group (2018: HK$20,000).

PR 7 SHARE CAPITAL

KARIBRAz SEFBEHIN NGRS
WRMIFE17 o

=F

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

RAFERBEARENEOAR 2 ERE
EWMT

BITES:
BB (T EHREFMEHE)
LSS
LIS
HBEE

BUFATES

2RIE

BEP

ERE (R=F-NEAA+NBED)
HEER=B-NFAA+NBEEE)

REARF ZARMARNES7(1)K - BEE
A HHAREIREBRELESSHE
BRE-ERSHAERAMBNERERR
BFERE LBEEEMS-

REANRE ZARHARIE6QR)GK  HEE
FEBRBERBFERNEG LRE - HERAE
BRI FAEREERRIAF RS L EEEE -

RRERECCEFRERAQRREL
fa] P 8 2 A] 7] A Bk ;HEZ!S%IEZH%W@(H&
EMERN)  BRITER-FARLEZ
RIEEH -
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The directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors:

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
CHENG Pak Ming, Judy

CHENG Pak Man, Anita

CHENG Pak Lai, Lily

Independent non-executive directors:

LEUNG Tai Chiu

LAW Toe Ming

MARK Yiu Tong, William (resigned on 18 June 2019)
HUNG Chi Yuen, Andrew (appointed on 18 June 2019)

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company’'s
Bye-laws, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
and Mr. Law Toe Ming will retire from office by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Hung Chi Yuen, Andrew will retire from
office and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election at
the forthcoming AGM.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has a
service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).
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ESRRG - HEROERESHZ

FE %

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

RZZE-NF=ZA=+—H8 ARFAH®E
EERTFBTHRABRBEFZHEALR
ARF R ETABEEZEFRFAEZ KD -
BER D REFESQAREE S KR
iRl (158 7% R B E &R B 1) EXVEB 758
DEMAE AR A R S(b)ERE
& 7 N BB G ) B 352 5 T B 5% (6 TP
itz B MOBREBRA EHR
AT SR10PTH 2 E BT AERETES
R ZZFETRMAME RNR R LB Z
HBEWT

As at 31 March 2019, the interests of the directors and
the chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations which (a) were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"); or (b) were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (c) were required,
pursuant to the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Ta Long positions
(1) RARAEKREBEINELEER 2 (1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
HE the Company:
RN
BRITRAZ
BABD L
BEEERT Approximate
EERYE percentage of
B RERME Number of the issued
EEaA Capacity and issued ordinary share capital
Name of director nature of interest shares held  of the Company
BaE ExnBA 6,900,000 0.35%
Cheng Hop Fai Beneficial owner
BaE FeEZam A (Hiita) 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts (note a)
&5 eA ErEXm A (Hita) 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts (note a)
ISk EREXEAA (Hita) 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts (note a)
FEE ErEXm A (Hita) 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Pak Lai, Lily Beneficiary of trusts (note a)
ZEH REHI R 2 5 (F520) 2,000,000 0.10%
Law Toe Ming Interest of controlled corporation

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAF

(note b)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

#a (&)

(1

RARNRFHREENETEBRZ
e (&)

ER

(@) Golden Toy Investments Limited
(I Golden Toyl) & Kong Fai
International Limited ([Kong Fail) % Bl
FAARANT2,869,780/ ik 17 (=X
8.88% 1 z) &1,277,168,0610% & 15
(565.62%1#2%5) ° Golden Toy & Kong
Fai JVEAMIEZEETEL2ERE %MW
HEFAZ B ARBEBEE 2 KK
RE  BRESEELEE BERHLLT
HEHG Lt RBEEBALL -

(b) A ZEERA AR ubilee Trade Holdings
Limited ([Jubilee |) #8 Z &= M %
A52,000,0000% A% 15 #E A Kz o

BREZER

ARARRZTE—ZEFRA+RHBTZ
BRERR A EERERZRBRY
FERRkERT B ([FEARIEETE]) - ZIBAR
BB BRPE_T_ZTFRAN
HestBI2HBEHRGRATERE
MzE18 ©
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Long positions (Continued)

(1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
the Company: (Continued)

Notes:

(a) Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) and
Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”) held
172,869,780 shares (or 8.88% interest) and
1,277,168,061 shares (or 65.62% interest) of the
Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are
wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which
family members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy,
Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily

are discretionary objects.

(b) Mr. Law Toe Ming is deemed to be interested in the
2,000,000 shares held by Jubilee Trade Holdings Limited

("Jubilee”) by virtue of his interest in Jubilee.

(2) Long positions in share options:

The Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at
the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
has adopted a share option scheme, which shall be
valid and effective until 8 May 2020 (the "“Option
Scheme”). Particulars of the Option Scheme are set
out in note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(Continued)

wa (&)
2) BRIEZHE
BE_T—
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C (&)

NE=ZA=+—HLHF
g @ﬁﬁ AFFEIRTEF Z2BR

B HEHHBEHIWT

Long positions (Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

Details of movements in the share options granted
to the directors under the Option Scheme for the

year ended 31 March 2019 are set out below:

EREZE
Number of share options
RZE-NE RER  R-E-hE
MmA-A BEEBY ZA=t-B
BROEE MRTE Expired/ MARTE
Exercise  Outstanding granted  Outstanding
gz REAH fREE price as at during as at
Director Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2018 the year 31.3.2019
LY “E-+tE+A-t-H -E-FtE-fZRHE HK$0.177 6,000,000 - 6,000,000
“E-RETRCTCH
Cheng Hop Fai 23102017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025
HA% “ET-tEtAZt=R -E-LEtE-1=RE HK$0.177 6,000,000 - 6,000,000
_7_£¢+H TZH
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy ~ 23.10.2017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025
gnd “Z-tE+RZt=R  ZE-+EtE-tZRE HK$0.177 6,000,000 - 6,000,000
_7_ﬁ¢+ﬂ 2R
Cheng Pak Man, Anita 23.10.2017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025
BAE “T-tE+AZt=H -E-tFtE-fzRHE HK$0.177 6,000,000 - 6,000,000
“E-RE+RZTCH
Cheng Pak Lai, Lily 23102017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025
2L “ET-rEHAZTER ZE-LETE-1ZRE HK$0.177 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
“E-RE+AZfCH
Leung Tai Chiu 23.10.2017 23102017 - 22.10.2025
REH “B—+ETA-FZR “E-+FTA-1ZRE HK$0.177 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
_7—ﬁ¢+ﬂ 2R
Law Toe Ming 23102017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025
KgE “5-t5+AZt=R —E-t#tF-tzRZ HK$0.177 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
“E-RE+RZTCH
Mark Yiu Tong, William ~~ 23.10.2017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025
30,000,000 - 30,000,000
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

#a (&)
2) BREZHRE : (B)

BREXFBEEEN RZTE—NF=
AZ+—8 BMEARFNEERETE
TBRABERBEZSNMBEKLE
XVEBET R FE8D W E1EK 18 B
RARB R EERBEERZRMHD
RN RESFTHEE M EtER
AR QEARBESRBEKNE
XVEBETR E8D WM AME AR R &
B X AT sk(b)BIRBEE S K B E KD
FE352{E M ALl 2 B et
H(OBARBEESTRMAEARRAR R

Bt S PR

BARORES 22 B

Long positions (Continued)
(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2019, none
of the directors and the chief executive of the
Company was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO, taken to be interested or deemed to
have any other interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporations which
(a) would have to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO, or (b) which were required to
be entered into the register referred to therein
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or (c) which
were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

R EXRBEZBRERAEIN  RAF
EEMEKEA - AREREAEANEB QA
SRR AR R EAEAE AR ER T
A2 BEARAREFAEBARNRF]
s A A BB 2 B D sl fE 75 i Mz o
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Other than the options disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, any of its subsidiaries
or holding company, or any subsidiary of its holding
company, a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate.
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FERRK SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
BoETESERN EXXEE RN KN Other than the interests disclosed above in respect of

ZE-NF=A=+—"H xR aBEZH certain directors, as at 31 March 2019, the register of
RHAB RO E3B6(FEZEEZERRER substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
MR TAATEHMELRAT  HARAK pursuant to section 336 of the SFO indicated that the

/////

REIEBITRAFRZEEER KRR - I following persons had notified the Company of interests

AIRBE S RBE GO EXVHBE2R3ID or short positions in the issued share capital of the

BB e R Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

¥e Long positions
ARG EREBEC VBT ERAR Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company:
HAAR BRI
BAZBHAB DL
a2 Approximate
ERTEBEREE percentage of
SO RERME Number of the issued
725 Capacity and issue ordinary share capital
Name nature of interest shares held  of the Company
ERBEAA 172,869,780 @ 8.88%
Golden Toy Beneficial owner
EREBA 1,277,168,061 @ 65.62%
Kong Fai Beneficial owner
ERERFEA 1,450,037,841 @ 74.50%
Alpadis Trust (HK) Limited Trustee of trusts
REGLE 2 #a 1,450,037,841 © 74.50%
Alpadis Group Holding SA Interest of controlled corporation
REHICEER 1,450,037,841 © 74.50%
Alain Esseiva Interest of controlled corporation
REGLE 2 #a 1,450,037,841 © 74.50%
Moritz Gubler Interest of controlled corporation
[Nk 1,450,037,841 @ 74.50%
Sui Lin Lai Interest of spouse
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BREMREBER AT 2018/19 Annual Report F#k
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FERR (&) SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)
weE (&) Long positions (Continued)
Bt - Notes:

(a)

REFFRAEGRO - FRmELEETE
{iz (# B Golden Toy&Kong FaiZ 100%7# 25)
Z 2% A Alpadis Trust (HK) Limited## 1% &
A Golden ToyFKong Faiffi & £ E#iEAR ~
#H1F1,450,037,84 1A AR 17 A #E A i 4 o

Alpadis Group Holding SA g2 REIEE
HR 3R 38 AN R AR IR 58 5 R BR B A1 i 0
Alpadis Trust (HK) Limited$5 5 2 # 25 M 48
#P1,450,037,84 1 IR AR 1A P B i 4 o

Alain Esseiva &Moritz Gubler 7748 2 A £
LR TR AR AR 5 R B R 0 R
A Alpadis Group Holding SA: A Z #E 25 i 1
1R AM1,450,037,84 1 AR AR 17 A #E A i 4 o

Sui Lin Lai FEZEAFEREREHFER
1,450,037,84 10k & 0 R 2 = Ty f5 H B2 18
Moritz Gubler Z #£%5 ©

BREXFEEIN  REZMM R_F
—NEFE=ZA=+—8 UEEFREMAL
KA R Rz B dn iR RE R (p 7 2 (E A #E a5
FRE - ARLARRREAALREES M

H

BiEPIFE336RFE 2 ERMA
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(a) Alpadis Trust (HK) Limited is deemed under the SFO to have
an interest in the same 1,450,037,841 shares, in aggregate,
beneficially owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it
being the trustee of two discretionary trusts which own
100% of the shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(b) The corporate substantial shareholder notice filed by Alpadis
Group Holding SA indicated that it is deemed to be interested
in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO by virtue of its
interest held in Alpadis Trust (HK) Limited.

(c)  The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by Alain
Esseiva and Moritz Gubler indicated that they are deemed to
be interested in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO by
virtue of their interests held in Alpadis Group Holding SA.

(d) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by Sui Lin
Lai indicated that her deemed interest in the 1,450,037,841

shares represents the interest of her spouse, Moritz Gubler.

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of
any other persons who, as at 31 March 2019, had any
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that were required to be entered
into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO.
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BYFHITES 2R

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

$ AERBIR MBI IFNITEERIEY

RS ETARREI G E B
Hz FEER - ARBRRAABILIEH
TEEH /B -

EERANRBEERZh 2ER

BX

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an
annual confirmation of independence pursuant to rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that
all of the INEDs are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(@) REEH-_ZEE_FHANNBHEAEAR
EFERERA ﬂUﬁﬁD”?%%
EBKEAREBEERZER - AR
Ei@%ﬂéﬁﬁ%&%%ﬂﬂhﬂ
S2REF2MEHES -

RZZE—+FWMA-+/\H AEH
BEE R EE AL fHB‘HEE_

—+tFRA—HEE-_ZT-_TFNA
=+THBLEAE= ¢ ﬂﬁ‘ﬂ%oooo

T(TBEE=Zm BEEENSRE) -
& %4 /A1,080,000% 7T - AN A A
EEFEE AER 2R —HELE
EWMETERR  BKAITIERRD
BERARARZZE—tEFMNA=-+N\HAH
FrigemBle R ZFHE

EHRNARAAR-_ZE—+FHA
“THNBREBELZRAMGA -

BRRE EABORFARARRZES
44,320,000/ 7T °

Y& & Jh Golden Toyz 2 & M /@A A)
WRAABNTESBESELE - &
HREZT BEHGXtREEEXL
ZEEALT  WIRE ETRRIHAE R
KRR ZHEEAT -
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(a)

The Group has leased from Homley Development
Limited (“Homley"”) certain properties for the
Group’s restaurant operation since 6 May 2002. The
monthly rental was negotiated with Homley with
reference to the market rents when the tenancy
agreement was renewed every three years.

On 28 April 2017, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a further period of
three years commencing 1 May 2017 to 30 April
2020 at a monthly rental of HK$360,000 (exclusive
of rates and management and air-conditioning fees)
and a rental deposit of HK$1,080,000. The monthly
rental was negotiated with Homley with reference
to the market rents as at 28 April 2017 as advised
by RHL Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent
professional property valuers. Details of the
arrangement are set out in the announcement
dated 28 April 2017 issued by the Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year under
the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$4,320,000.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden Toy
and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

EERANEBEERZ P 2R (&)

by XEEBH -_ZETERF—A=+—H (b) The Group has leased from Hover City Industrial

BOATHEEERAT(ER))MA
A—EEEABERL  KAARGZE
RENEEEOREEAEE . e
SREE T HERS -

R-E—-—NE—A=+H KEBHA
SWEBRN=F BT —NF=
A—RRE-_FT=-_—F—H=+—H
1t - A#75,0005% T (16248 = f0 »
ERBENRLAE) MEEER£150,000
BT e

SHBE ERBORFRRRZHES
/930,000 L - A AFTHEH 2
BmisHemET BELHEZFE
BEERNARTR_E—N\F—A=1+
Sl g /N

S, JhGolden Toyz 2 &K B AR
MAARRNTESEAELE B
Bt HRAzTRBAELZLT
ZHBALT  WRE ETRAERA
RARZBAEANT -
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Limited (“Hover City”) a unit of a residential
building since 31 January 2005. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Hover City with reference to
the market rents when the tenancy agreement was
renewed every three years.

On 30 January 2018, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a further
period of three years commencing 1 February 2018
to 31 January 2021 at a monthly rental of
HK$75,000 (exclusive of rates and management and
air-conditioning fees) and a rental deposit of
HK$150,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$930,000. The monthly rental was determined by
both parties with reference to market rents. Details
of the arrangement are set out in the
announcement dated 30 January 2018 issued by the
Company.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
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() The Group has leased from Sky Global Investments

Limited (“Sky Global”) an office since 30 January
2012.

On 30 January 2018, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Sky Global for a further
period of three years commencing from 1 February
2018 to 31 January 2021 at a monthly rental of
HK$100,000 (exclusive of rates and management
and air-conditioning fees) and a rental deposit of
HK$240,854.

Rental charged by Sky Global during the year under
the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$1,200,000. The monthly rental was determined
by both parties with reference to the market rents.
Details of the arrangement are set out in the
announcement 30 January 2018 issued by the
Company.

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hover
City which in turn is a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of Golden Toy and therefore is an
associate of the executive directors of the Company,
namely, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming,
Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng
Pak Lai, Lily, and is regarded as a connected person
of the Company under the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the
Group’s continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
auditor has issued its unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed by the Group in (a) to
(c) above in accordance with Listing Rule 14A.56. A copy
of the auditor's letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.

The INEDs have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions and the report of the auditor and have
confirmed that the transactions have been entered into
by the Company in the ordinary course of its business,
on normal commercial terms and in accordance with the
terms of the agreement governing such transactions that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract of
significance, to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
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No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Group were entered into or in
existence during the year under review.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

RER - ARE kBT E QR XL EE
B HEXBEOARRF BN -

5 Bl BUR

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY
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The remuneration of all directors and senior
management of the Company are decided by the
remuneration committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Option Scheme was adopted by the Company on 10
May 2010. The Option Scheme provides long-term
incentives to directors and eligible employees and also
serves as a retention tool for high performing staff.
Details of the Option Scheme are set out in note 18 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

EANYNETA/NEIE S B AR 3= 9731 Rik: S =2 T
BARBRRATEARAFTREIMES R
REEEHMK -

AEZDBRFERE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

REBEAIBIHZARGEERNESHAN &
ERBARARBE_ZT-NLF=A
St -HREFEABEEARESAH—E#
BRAEZRZFRE -
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Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of the directors, the directors
confirm that the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 March 2019
and up to the date of this report.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY
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Under Bye-law 166(1) of the Company’s Bye-laws, the
directors shall be indemnified and secured harmless out
of the assets and profits of the Company from and
against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and
expenses which they or any of them, their or any of
their heirs, executors or administrators, shall or may
incur or sustain by or by reason of any act done,
concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of
their duty, or supposed duty, in their respective offices
or trusts, provided that this indemnity shall not extend
to any matter in respect of any wilful negligence, wilful
default, fraud or dishonesty which may attach to any of
said persons.

During the year under review, the Company has taken
out and maintained appropriate insurance to cover

potential legal actions against its Directors.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS
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The Company has share option scheme, the details of
which are set out in the section headed “Share Option
Scheme” in this annual report. Save as the aforesaid, no
equity-linked agreements were entered into by the
Group or existed during the year ended 31 March 2019.
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The consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 March 2019 have been audited by
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”).

Deloitte will retire as the auditor of the Company upon
expiration of its current term of office at the close of the
forthcoming annual general meeting and will not seek
for re-appointment. The audit committee will make
recommendation to the Board on the appointment of
new auditor to fill the casual vacancy arising from the
retirement of Deloitte.

On behalf of the Board

CHENG HOP FAI
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
18 June 2019
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(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION
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We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as “the Group”) set out on pages 49 to 123, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2019, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 March 2019, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.
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EREZSE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

FREZFHERBEANTZERAE R

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our

REAPGEEMBERRBELRRERZSE

professional judgment, were of most significance in our

IHo R{TERBELBEBEATBERRER audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
BHESEBEIRMERER M TS 5itt current period. These matters were addressed in the
SEHEBHREER - context of our audit of the consolidated financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

HARELEE
Key Audit Matter

WA TR

Revenue recognition

ENEBEBIRHE @ AMTREBEBER 2
ANERR—RRREREIE -

We identified recognition of revenue from
restaurant operations as a key audit matter due
to the volume of transactions of restaurant
operations.

BHE_T-NF=ZA=+—HILFE XRBEE
FEUARB5,372,000/8 T (AReBamkHME
HWFERK) - KB WARBREHERREE -
For the year ended 31 March 2019, revenue
from restaurant operations amounted to
approximately HK$85,372,000 (consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income). Vast majority of
revenue was settled in cash or by credit card.

EANBRNTHBARERERETRE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RITWBEERBRIE ZIRFBHE
Our procedures in relation to revenue from
restaurant operations included:

o  THRWAEBREY B HERRAZERETE
TR
Obtaining an understanding of the revenue
business processes and testing key controls
over revenue recognition;

e WEHREEMEREHAHEEZEZMEEAR AZE
WA &
Checking recorded revenue, on a sample basis,
to daily sales report and relevant sales invoice;
and

o ETEBOMUKEIZTEHRALR -
Performing data analysis to identify unusual
patterns of revenue.
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OTHER INFORMATION
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BERPEFARERRBBGANMOER
2z EBMBREENREE ARG
BRERTE Wil EFREaMBERER - UL
REVBRRELEEMAFZE2®H X
BFEEFTRAR/VE ZHMAREE - LE
REMBRR ZEHENFERRFRER
ME 2 BAFHRRA -

EREGAVBHRERE KRIFEFAE
# BEEEBFRIELLE U2
FIEEMERATZERTR  BAE=S
ARBERE BERERELEZEN X
EERBATEREESELLERBZE
B WEERANFELERER ZGDE -

CE ERENMBHREAE

R
-
8]
\\\\
m
it
B
il

2018/19 Annual Report %

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

AITHBR  RHGEMBEHRRERBRED
PEHEARRFFHERMEBZ EAHER
ARG EERE  YRRAREQFE
FORZRTE EREZERRLABEXR
TERZZEERE BRI 25N N¥E
AEEMER - AT AESRERENAR
FEMEMALTR EHAEEFREE -4
BRE/BKFENFRE  BTERERR
BB ENETHNER EX—EKRH#
AR Rl 75 7E 5 B 4% 3% 3R 88 SR PR 4t mJ ehy BRRF
HEERATSIE MRAEFRHEBEFNE
%LT%?mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁ
RETIEH Z OBORE - BIA B 88 R Rt
AR EBE KSR R AL -

ERRIEFABEFEAETEZ TN —
WMo RTRNBEFEZEETEREXRH
B WRITERIZEREE o KAITIT

o BRIRFHEZA B RRANIRFFH
i e T B B EY B K B8 SR B LB - 3R
AT HMITREZEFRARNEZRERF -
YRR R LEENEZER R
RIZHEDE REE - AN EGEFA] B
BRER BE BFRER ERR
at FOEERABERZ £ BER
REERAMGFMERERBEANHERR
B R B 1= 7 R RE 2 R B 85 AR 1 A B
IR B K58 SRR B9 L B o

o MREREEZMARMMN AR
@%mﬁﬁﬁf ﬁﬁ%l#ﬁ %
SEAMETNBEREERER

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
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We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Lo Kin Cheong.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
18 June 2019
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

HE=

NE=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

—E-NhEF ZE-N\F
2019 2018
Bt 2k FERT FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
WA Revenue 5 85,372 86,926
H b g A R H U S Other income and other gains 1,590 1,520
ERATEEZRAR Cost of inventories consumed (27,419) (27,500)
8 T Staff costs (35,770) (34,938)
ZEME Operating lease rentals (17,414) (16,023)
e Depreciation (47) (37)
HihEEEHR Other operating expenses (19,114) (18,893)
NN 1 Loss for the year attributable to
iz FEEE owners of the Company 6 (12,802) (8,945)
Hitt2mE (%) & Other comprehensive
(expense) income
L] Item that will not be
FRmIHEA reclassified to profit or loss:
BRAVEF AHMEE  Change in fair value on equity
WazBREIEZ instruments as at fair value
~NEEEE through other comprehensive
income (187) -
HE e EF 75 Items that may be reclassified
FRmIHEA subsequently to profit or loss:
AHHERE Change in fair value of
HRAFEZZE available-for-sale investments = 327
EATEFAEMEER Change in fair value on debt
WazBEBIAEZ instruments at fair value
NEEE through other comprehensive
income (101) -
FEHMEE (FX)Uzs Other comprehensive (expense)
income for the year (288) 327
NG 3= et Total comprehensive expense
ZEHERAYBE for the year attributable to
owners of the Company (13,090) (8,618)
BREANEEER Loss per share (basic and

diluted)

10 (8 1LHKO0.66 cent)

(7&1UIHKO.46 cent)

2018/19 Annual Report %
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RZZE—NF=A=+—H At 31 March 2019
—E-NEF —E-N\F
2019 2018
B 2% THET FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EMBEE Non-current assets
mME - BENEZE Property, plant and equipment 11 2,104 121
MEHREZS Property rental deposits 5,294 5,320
7,398 5,441
MENEE Current assets
FE Inventories 13 1,052 1,217
B 5 N E e FIE Trade and other receivables 14 1,660 2,302
AfEERE Available-for-sale investments 12 = 2,750
WAFEF AEMEE  Equity instruments as at fair value
WazBET R through other comprehensive
income 12 1,338 =
EEFIRITHER Pledged bank deposits 15 415 414
g HRITIE R Short-term bank deposits 15
—RERNHA — with original maturity over
HBil=1EA three months 2,503 70,366
—RENHA — with original maturity within
A=EARN three months 61,464 7,016
RITHEBRIRS Bank balances and cash 15 12,273 10,765
80,705 94,830
nEEE Current liabilities
5 & E A S FE Trade and other payables 16 7,813 7,984
nBEEFE Net current assets 72,892 86,846
BEFE Net assets 80,290 92,287
B 7 % &% 4 Capital and reserves
R& 2 Share capital 17 194,631 194,631
& Reserves (114,341) (102,344)
It Total equity 80,290 92,287

BNFEAORER123A AWM BHREN -
E-NERATN\REEZTSHELRE
TE - WA TIEERREE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 49 to
123 were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 18 June 2019 and are signed on
its behalf by:

e E B H &

Cheng Hop Fai Cheng Pak Man, Anita

EZE EZE

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BREMREBERA T 2018/19 Annual Report F#k
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—ZT—

NE=HA=+—H For the year ended 31 March 2019

ks RGEE  RARE REEMGGRG BRERG  ZRER &8
Investment Share
Share Share Capital  revaluation options Accumulated
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses Total
TR TiEn TiEn Tin TiEn TER TiEn
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
(Hit)
(note)
RoZ-+E £1 April 2017
“A=t-H 194,631 88,794 84,123 - 3,467 (271,580) 99,435
EEER Loss for the year - - - - - (8,945) (8,945)
f HERE Change in fair value of
ANTEZEY available-for-sale investments - = - 307 - - 3)7
EE2E Total comprehensive income
I (%) % (expense) for the year - - = 327 - (8,945) (8618)
BREREE Recagnition of equity-settled
HEBFAXH share-based payments = - - . 1470 . 1470
BREXN Lapse of share options - - = - (3,467) 3467
RZE-\E At 31 March 2018
ZA=1-H 194,631 88,794 84,123 327 1470 (277,058) 92,287
EBR Loss for the year - - - - - (12802  (12,802)
BATEFALL Change in fair value on debt
FAMEER instruments at fair value through
TAZATERY other comprehensive expense - - - (101) - - (101)
BATEF AL Change in fair value on equity
2N e instruments s at fair value
TRV EEY through other comprehensive
expense - - - (187) - - (187)
2ERRAE Total comprehensive
expense for the year - - - (288) - (12,80) (13,000)
BAERLR Recognition of equity-settled
BB AR share-based payments = - - . 1093 . 1,093
RZE-NE At 31 March 2019
ZA=1-H 194,631 88,794 84,123 39 2,563 (289,860) 80,290

Wi REBZRAFEE DAKER-hh=
FHAETEAR  ARAAETRAL
HEXBHEARRANEHERMELEZ
E8

Note: The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the
group reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the
difference between the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital issued by the Company in exchange for the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of

subsidiaries.
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mEeEREe”RER
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019
—E-NEF —\F
2019 2018
FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
REXK Operating activities
FNEIE Loss for the year (12,802) (8,945)
FEE - Adjustments for:
FB2 & I B A Interest and dividend income (1,573) (1,230)
e Depreciation 47 37
AHEERE Z#R K Realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale investments - (75)
BOoAEHERE Reversal of impairment loss on
OB EEE available-for-sale investments = (114)
ERROZNER Share-based payment expenses 1,093 1,470
EEESEHA Operating cash flows before
ZEREBVESHE movements in working capital (13,235) (8,857)
ZER Decrease in inventories 165 29
B5KEAM Decrease (increase) in trade and other
J& WK TR A (45 40) receivables 668 (1,128)
%ﬂ%&ﬁ{ (Decrease) increase in trade and other
J& 1~ R IR O ) 48 0 payables (171) 571
ARREXEK RS FEE Net cash used in operating activities (12,573) (9,385)
KRETEE Investing activities
RRREHBEAZHN=EA Withdrawal of short-term deposits
ZREHEFER with original maturity over three
months 70,366 46,945
B R Ax B A Interest and dividend income 1,573 1,230
BEATFEGFAEMEE K Proceeds on maturity of debt
Z BB IE s instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income 1,124 -
EFHEAHBEERE Proceeds from disposal of
Fr 1S 8 available-for-sale investments
in prior year - 2,273
FHREERBRITIFR Placement of pledged bank deposits (1) (1)
FHRREHBEAZN=EA Placement of short-term deposits
ZREHFER with original maturity over three
months (2,503) (70,366)
BEYWE  WELKXE Purchase of property, plant and
equipment (2,030) (40)
KRB (AR RETES Net cash from (used in) investing
ZHREFH activities 68,529 (19,959)
HeRBELZEZEER Net increase (decrease) in
A ) B 58 cash and cash equivalents 55,956 (29,344)
FHzREeRALEEER Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 17,781 47,125
FR2ZESRALEEER Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year 73,737 17,781
ReRBEEEERBEBR DT Analysis of balance of
cash and cash equivalents
REHBA=FAHAA Short-term bank deposits with
ZREHEIRTTER original maturity within three
months 61,464 7,016
RITEHREE S Bank balances and cash 12,273 10,765
73,737 17,781

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

2018/19 Annual Report £k



are SRR R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 H|

e A

HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

GENERAL

AABIRBREIMRLARRES
RAR EROEBERERINE
AR ([BERAT]) £ e RARI 2 &
RAREREERARIANEBRE X
BB AL 2 Kong Fai International
Limited e KRRz A MFEEEETE
EEMB A BERANERIARE
B — 8RR EE -

ARAR—RREERAT - KB
NAZEBXEBNERBKLELEMIER
Mz B -

RNga M BHRIDAET (178
5 BILINBARRB 2R

T2
e o

2018/19 Annual Report %

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its parent
and ultimate holding company is Kong Fai
International Limited (“Kong Fai”), which is
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. The
addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section of the annual
report.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is the same as
the functional currency of the Company.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

2. BEUKHELER (| FBIKR 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS

SAER ) #FET RAEET AN 2 FE TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
AEERAFEERERAUNTHEE The Group has applied the following new and
SHRMAG([BEESHMAG]) BM amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
2EEMEHREEIEST A o Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™)

for the first time in the current year:

EAVEHRE €@mIA HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
R R
ERUBHRE KEBEPLEY HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
AR ZE 155 HUW A R IEEEE] with Customers and the
related Amendments
B (BRI INERZ 5 HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 Foreign Currency
WETE B RE Transactions and Advance
ZE®) Consideration
TREE225
ERUMBRE UKD AEER Amendments to Classification and
ERFE2H 2 WRIRRS HKFRS 2 Measurement of
(EFI PN ZOBERFE Share-based Payment
Transactions
BANBmE HEEBYBRES Amendments to Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
AR E 45 R FAFRR HKFRS 4 Instruments with HKFRS 4
ZAERT AR GH—HERW Insurance Contracts
BB mEZER
FoOHRemITA
EBGER BEVBREER Amendments to As part of the Annual
([BHgE —ET-HEFEE Hong Kong Improvements to HKFRSs
HRI])F285% T —NFHME Accounting 2014-2016 Cycle
ZAERT AR ZEBD FE ik Standards
("HKAS") 28
EXRGFER KREWMFEEE Amendments to Transfers of Investment
F405% HKAS 40 Property
ZAEFT A
BRTIXETMESN RAFERAIE Except as described below, the application of the
RESIET B A BHRELER TG H R new and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
SERAFERBAFE 2MBRIE has had no material impact on the Group's financial
MR RSk ERE M IERERATH performance and positions for the current and prior
WESHEKEATE - years and/or on the disclosures set out in these

consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

2. BEUKHELER (| FEBIKR 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
£ E ) T RGBT A ER TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
(%&) STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

21 RV EREEAEISHEIRE

2.1 HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with

BEEFAHHWAI
AEBEERAFEBEREREH
B mEERE1SH - EBUE
SREAFISFERE B
AIZE185R K A ~ BB ST ERIE
TSREEES N RIEHERE -

AEECEYPEATEMBRE
R F155% - B REMZER
MEFTFEER T N\FHA
—HEREMAEAER - REX
FERERAZEMNZECRIVIR
sHEE (ERME RS AKX
By R - BUEBINLERE
Bt o - IRIFF B M RS £
AIZE155R 2 @BBIRX - AEEIE
EZRE T )\FOA-HAHAK
T ZBRERRAZER -
It - & T HBE R R KA IR E
EESHEUFISRKA - FE
SETERE1REES X MIAE
BEMRRE L BRERHEL L -

AEBERZBATEZRERE
R LMz P UEE -

AW EEEAEENHRSE
AIE IS SR BORERS
5B A R R MRS R 30
W -

ARREERBERAEE YR
SENFISHK IS U AREEER
WAZ KRN EBRERZE -

2018/19 Annual Report %

Customers”

The Group has applied HKFRS 15 for the first
time in the current year. HKFRS 15 superseded
HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction
Contracts” and the related interpretations.

The Group has applied HKFRS 15
retrospectively with the cumulative effect of
initially applying this standard recognised at the
date of initial application, 1 April 2018. Any
difference at the date of initial application is
recognised in the opening accumulated losses
(or other components of equity, as appropriate)
and comparative information has not been
restated. Furthermore, in accordance with the
transition provisions in HKFRS 15, the Group
has elected to apply the standard retrospectively
only to contracts that are not completed at 1
April 2018. Accordingly, certain comparative
information may not be comparable as
comparative information was prepared under
HKAS 18 “Revenue” and HKAS 11 “Construction
Contracts” and the related interpretations.

The Group recognises revenue from the
operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine.

Information about the Group’s performance
obligations and the accounting policies
resulting from application of HKFRS 15 are
disclosed in notes 5 and 3 respectively.

The directors of the Company consider the
application of HKFRS 15 has no material impact
on the timing and amounts of revenue
recognised in the respective reporting periods.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

HRUBHREER (FEYHR 2.
EEER ) HET RIERI A 2 A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

(4) STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

22 ERAMBHEEAFIORIEMT
=
RAEE AEEEERELEY
BREERNESFR @RI A R
HEMBBBEEV B RS ERZ
HRERT - BBMBEREENE
IRIIARN) ERMEELREHEA
BEHOENME 2)2REED
BEHREEBR(BHREEBE]
K3) — P EET 2 HIEEK -

AEBECRERBEM B RE LR
FORATERBERIKERETE
Bt 15 s E ERIFE9SR - B 1A
MAERE (BRERE) EHER
R-ZZE-NFOA—R (NFRE
AEH) B REBUEERNTA -
BV EBZEREERANR T
—N\FHA-BEBURERN T
BE-—Z—N\F=HA=+—H2
FEHEE-_FT-N\FOA—HZ
FREEENZRENBYRAEE
NEMERAKE D PR X
BEIILBEF -

Eit - Lk RER IR EEE S
ZEBIFEIR [T A ERK
AEIMEE FTAE THRE
BHEE L8R o

NFXEBEEWH RS E]F
SELZFEMANHIEES

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

2.2 HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

In the current year, the Group has applied
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” and the
related consequential amendments to other
HKFRSs. HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements
for 1) the classification and measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities, 2)
expected credit losses (“ECL") for financial
assets and 3) general hedge accounting.

The Group has applied IHKFRS 9 in accordance
with the transition provisions set out in HKFRS
9, i.e. applied the classification and
measurement requirements (including
impairment) retrospectively to instruments that
have not been derecognised as at 1 April 2018
(date of initial application) and has not applied
the requirements to instruments that have
already been derecognised as at 1 April 2018.
The differences between carrying amounts as
at 31 March 2018 and the carrying amounts as
at 1 April 2018 are recognised in the opening
accumulated losses and other components of
equity, without restating comparative
information.

Accordingly, certain comparative information
may not be comparable as comparative
information was prepared under HKAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”.

Accounting policies resulting from application
of HKFRS 9 are disclosed in note 3.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-ZT—N&E=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

2. BEUHEBREEL ([FEMIFIHR 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS

LR |) #FHET MIEET AR 2 FE A TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

(%&) STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

22 ERMBBEEEANFESR (ST 2.2 HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
8| (#&) (Continued)
NEEREEBBREERE Summary of effects arising from initial
BELZHERE application of HKFRS 9
TRHFARZZE—-NFMOA—H The table below illustrates the classification and
FXERBBEH BB REE measurement (including impairment) of
A 9% & & B & 51 & B £39% financial assets and financial liabilities and
TRHEHEEEEREZERE other items subject to ECL under HKFRS 9 and
ElemBBEAREMER 25 HKAS 39 at the date of initial application, 1
HEFE(BRERE) - April 2018.

BATVERA YBATPEIA
TREE  HeRERE  He2EKE
5%  2BMEIA 2EBIA

*Equity *Debt
*AFS instruments instruments
investments at FVTOdI at FVTOdI
TAT FAT TAT
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE-_Z—)/\=H Closing balance at 31
=+—HLt March 2018 — HKAS 39
— B G ER
253957 2,750 = -
NTERAEBTH Effect arising from initial
BEERFHR application of HKFRS 9:
FEEZZZ:
BHOE Reclassification from
AEHERE available-for-sale
investments (2,750) 1,525 1,225
W=Z—\%MMA—H Opening balance at
2 B 1 April 2018 = 1,525 1,225

* WMTNER * As defined below

2018/19 Annual Report 3R G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHEREBERAT ) [
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

o EHBIBIREED (EBIHER 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
SRR HET BB A > FE TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

(&) STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

22 ERAMKEHREEAFESR €M T 2.2 HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
B (&) (Continued)
NEEREEBBREERE Summary of effects arising from initial

BELZHERE (&) application of HKFRS 9 (Continued)

() AIRHE([AIRLE])RE
WA ERERIZLFE
FAABRMEE Wi 2w
B[R FEFAAREMEZEH
Yezs])
AEBEENEME2ERE
(TEt2mukzs]) 25 AR
DEAAHENERENNE
BMAEEZ A FEES - - &
LR ETARR S ' Bt
AFERNARTEHE - K
BAEBB BV EREER
E95 & H » 1,525,000 7T
ERATEHEREET A
ERAFEFAHMBEZAEAK
HZBETIAR - BARNAA
FEFAZEEHRBZAF
B U %5327,0008 TH#HE R
BEKEEHFHEET -

WAl ERE RGN FER
AE M2 E Wz EHRE
AN F1E A1,225,00078 T &
ETEFERATHEERE
ENOBEARERATFETAE
HeEEKR=NEBETIAR R
BEEREDNIREZEERANK
BEHRERERNHEL
EEEZEBEARFE 5
ERBEZEHNRERE -
EAINEKEURKEREZ
KEHE o

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

(a) Available-for-sale (“AFS”) investments

From AFS to equity investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI")

The Group elected to present in other
comprehensive income (“OCI") for the fair
value changes of all its equity investments
previously classified as available-for-sale
investments. These investments are not
held for trading and not expected to be
sold in the foreseeable future. At the date
of initial application of HKFRS 9,
HK$1,525,000 were reclassified from
available-for-sale investments to equity
instruments as at FVTOCI. The fair value
gains of HK$327,000 relating to those
investments previously carried at fair value
continued to accumulate in investment
revaluation reserve.

From AFS to debt investments at FVTOC/

Listed bonds with a fair value of
HK$1,225,000 were reclassified from
available-for-sale investments to debt
instruments at FVTOCI, as these
investments are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and
selling of these assets and the contractual
cash flows of these investments are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. BEMBHEEA(EEBMBER
HEER ) HET RIEFT A 2 EH

2.

HE-Z—

NE=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

(%&) STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

22 BEEMBREENFESRIEMT 2.2 HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
8| (#&) (Continued)
NEEREEBBREERE Summary of effects arising from initial
BELZHERE (&) application of HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(b) FERISEERENEFZHE
RAHHE  AEECEAE
BB REEREIR 2
LR EZNFERREES
18 W E R 5 IAR
REMEREEER - B
ERHEERE BKRES
RAECRBEARNEERR
REBETOR BYILHER
& 155 3 be O S AR EE IR A0

REBHEXATEZEREE
(EZ B HEMmEWRRE .
EHEMRITFR - EHRTT
TFRRIRITRERR) ERBHE
EBBENRI2EAEREE
BEETNRZEAERREES
/) EEFE FERRE
2 W R DA SR S R S 0

HREEMERAFEFA
Hit2mEKsE 2 BEHITAY
REBARRBIREESD
EEEFRZLETES -
o BERERASERENR
% E  HEBEE A2
ARMEEBRELEE -

RZFE—N\NFTOAH—HB " H#
REHERBRERX T HE
CREBHINEREESSS
I35 R AR EE B

VTEBREZR WEERZR
AAEETERBIMEEER
B e
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(b)

Impairment under ECL model

In the current period, the Group has
applied the HKFRS 9 simplified approach
to measure ECL which uses a lifetime ECL
for trade receivables. To measure the ECL,
trade receivables have been grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics, and
there has been no significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for financial assets at
amortised cost mainly comprise of other
receivables, pledged bank deposits,
short-term bank deposits and bank
balances, are measured on 12-month
("12m") ECL basis and there had been no
significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition.

All of the Group’s debt instruments at
FVTOCI are listed bonds that are rated in
the top credit rating grades by various
rating agencies. Therefore, these
investments are considered to be low
credit risk investments and the loss
allowance is measured on 12m ECL basis.

As at 1 April 2018, no additional credit
loss allowance has been recognised in the
accumulated losses as the estimated
allowance under the ECL model were not
significantly different to the impairment
losses previously recognised under HKAS
39.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

2. BEMBHREEA(EEBMBER 2.
EEER ) HET RIERI A 2 A

(%)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

23 ERMAHMTEAHBANGRSE M

BRRARZZE

HREAAREE ST RRES -
R MBRRAREEET -
TRIRE—HEREEER

B -

RBEE
AEEERE
BEAREFA
Hfth 2 Yz
ZEBIA
BEAREFA
Hfth 2 E Y 2s
ZIBRHETLA

Current assets

AFS investments

Debt instruments at
FVTOCI

Equity instruments at
FVTOCI

2.3 Impacts on opening consolidated statement
of financial position arising from the
application of all new standards

As a result of the changes in the entity's
accounting policies above, the opening
consolidated statement of financial position
had been restated. The following table
summarises the adjustments recognised for the
relevant individual line item.

—E-N\F
=A=+—H
31 March
2018

TAT
HK$'000
(BEZ)
(Audited)

2,750

ERMBRE —E-N\&E
ZE B SE95% mA—H
1 April

HKFRS 9 2018
FHET FHBTT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(/= &%)

(Restated)

(2,750) -
1,225 1,225
1,525 1,525

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. BEMBHEEA(EEBMBER
HEER ) HET RIEFT A 2 EH

(%)

HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

EEMGEERERZHTREETE
7B B 7 8 5 2 R

AREBE W RIEAER TIIEE B ME
R R AR 2 FT AT AR IE T BB R 15 3

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issued but
not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective:

HKFRS 16 Leases'

HK(IFRIC) — Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments'’

Amendments to Definition of a Business?

HKFRS 3

Amendments to
HKFRS 9

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation’

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture?

TR
EBRERE HE
% 8 5 168%
=3t (B iSRRI
BB s 2 R
HREEE)
—EEE23N
EBRERE  EBZER
8| %35
Z BT
EBRE®RE ABBREN
% 8] Z9%% 12 AT 2
Z BT
EER WS BRAERABE
EAIFE10 ~ AFAKAE
REBEH LM
RIZ285  HEIIAEE
Z BT
EEei el  BErEH
15 R B
FEIEED
Z BT
EERERE HEIET - BA
195 2 EET R SEH
EBEHERE NBEAT
EZETR  RABLE
> EEiER
EBH WS BB BREER
RRZETE —EB-REE
—T— L FH
2 EER

' RZE-NAF-A-HHZEAKRZ
FREHARBAER -

2 REGFEEZAMAZERRBZIEE
HiR AR -

P OHRUBEHMAR T _TF—H—
Bz KRB EREFERRRK 2%
MEBEHREERBER -

bR FEF-A-HRZIERABRZ
FREARER -
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Amendments to Definition of Material*
HKAS 1 and
HKAS 8

Amendments to Plan Amendment, Curtailment

HKAS 19 or Settlement!
Amendments to Long-term Interests in
HKAS 28 Associates and Joint

Ventures'
Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2015 — 2017 Cycle'

Amendments to
HKFRSs

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019.

Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date
to be determined.

2 Effective for business combinations and asset
acquisitions for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of the first annual period beginning on or
after 1 January 2020.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issued but
not yet effective (Continued)

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs
mentioned below, the directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of all other new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for
the identification of lease arrangements and
accounting treatments for both lessors and lessees.
HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts
on the basis of whether an identified asset is
controlled by a customer. In addition, HKFRS 16
requires sales and leaseback transactions to be
determined based on the requirements of HKFRS 15
as to whether the transfer of the relevant asset
should be accounted as a sale. HKFRS 16 also
includes requirements relating to subleases and
lease modifications.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts
on the basis of whether an identified asset is
controlled by a customer. Distinctions of operating
leases and finance leases are removed for lessee
accounting, and is replaced by a model where a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have
to be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for
short-term leases and leases of low value assets.
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issued but
not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at costs
and subsequently measured at cost (subject to
certain exceptions) less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, adjusted for any
remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease
liability is initially measured at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date.
Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, the Group currently
presents upfront prepaid lease payments as
investing cash flows in relation to leasehold lands
for own use while other operating lease payments
are presented as operating cash flows. Upon
application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation
to lease liability will be allocated into a principal
and an interest portion which will be presented as
operating cash flows, respectively.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised
prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands where
the Group is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16
may result in potential changes in classification of
these assets depending on whether the Group
presents right-of-use assets separately or within the
same line item at which the corresponding
underlying assets would be presented if they were
owned.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issued but
not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

Other than certain requirements which are also
applicable to lessor, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS
17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a
lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 16.

As at 31 March 2019, the Group has
non-cancellable operating lease commitments of
HK$30,298,000 as disclosed in note 19. A
preliminary assessment indicates that these
arrangements will meet the definition of a lease
under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group will
recognise a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability in respect of all these leases unless they
qualify for low value or short-term leases.

In addition, the Group currently considers
refundable rental deposits paid of HK$5,294,000 as
rights and obligations under leases to which HKAS
17 applies. Based on the definition of lease
payments under HKFRS 16, such deposits are not
payments relating to the right to use the underlying
assets, accordingly, the carrying amounts of such
deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost.
Adjustments to refundable rental deposits paid
would be considered as additional lease payments
and included in the carrying amount of right-of-use
assets.
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TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issued but
not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

The management of the Group expects that the
adoption of HKFRS 16 as compared with the current
accounting policy would result in increase in the
Group’s right-of-use assets and related lease
liability. The combination of straight-line
depreciation of the right-of-use asset and the
effective interest rate method applied to the lease
liability will result in a higher total charge to the
profit or loss in the initial year of the lease, and
decreasing expenses during the latter part of the
lease term, but there is no impact on the total
expenses recognised over the lease term. The
management of the Group has assessed the impact
of the application of HKFRS 16 and considers that it
will have a significant impact on assets and liabilities
of the Group.

The application of new requirements will result in
changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above. The Group intends to
elect the practical expedient to apply HKFRS 16 to
contracts that were previously identified as leases
applying HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC) 4 “Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease” and not
apply this standard to contracts that were not
previously identified as containing a lease applying
HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC) 4. Therefore, the Group will
not reassess whether the contracts are, or contain a
lease which already existed prior to the date of
initial application. Furthermore, the Group intends
to elect the modified retrospective approach for the
application of HKFRS 16 as lessee and will recognise
the cumulative effect of initial application to the
opening accumulated losses without restating
comparative information.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for AFS
investments that are measured at fair values at the
end of the reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment”, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2
“Inventories” or value in use in HKAS 36
“Impairment of Assets”.
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In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2
or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the
fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.
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Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when
the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’'s
amounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon
application of HKFRS 15 in accordance with
transitions in note 2)

Under HKFRS 15, the Group recognises revenue
when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied,
i.e. when “control” of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or
service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is
distinct or a series of distinct goods or services that
are substantially the same.
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Revenue from contracts with customers (upon
application of HKFRS 15 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (Continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following
criteria is met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group's
performance as the Group performs;

e the Group’s performance creates and enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the
Group performs; or

e the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.

The revenue of the Group arising from operation of
Chinese restaurants is generally recognised at a
point in time when food and beverages are served
to the customers.

Revenue recognition (prior to 1 April 2018)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for goods sold
and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities, as described below.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.
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Revenue recognition (prior to 1 April 2018)
(Continued)

Interest income is accrued on a time apportionment
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the
cost of assets less their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
the reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.
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Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Properties in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.
Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Group's accounting policy. Such properties
are classified to the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets,
on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.
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Impairment (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on a first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories
less costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when a group entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a settlement
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are
initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15
since 1 April 2018. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and of allocating interest income
and interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts and
payments (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets
(i)  Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest method for financial assets
measured subsequently at amortised cost.
Interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Debt instruments classified as at FVTOC/

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts
for debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI as
a result of interest income calculated using the
effective interest method and foreign exchange
gains and losses, are recognised in profit or
loss. All other changes in the carrying amount
of these debt instruments are recognised in OCI
and accumulated under the heading of
investment revaluation reserve. Impairment
allowance are recognised in profit or loss with
corresponding adjustment to OCI without
reducing the carrying amounts of these debt
instruments. The amounts that are recognised
in profit or loss are the same as the amounts
that would have been recognised in profit or
loss if these debt instruments had been
measured at amortised cost. When these debt
instruments are derecognised, the cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss.

Equity instruments as at FVTOC/

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in OCI and accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve; and are not
subject to impairment assessment. The
cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified
to profit or loss on disposal of the equity
investments, and will be transferred to
accumulated losses.

Dividends on these investments in equity
instruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Group’s right to receive the dividends
is established unless the dividends clearly
represent a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment. Dividends are included in the
“other income and other gains” line item in
profit or loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)

The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECL on
financial assets which are subject to impairment
under HKFRS 9 (including trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and short-term bank deposits). The amount of ECL
is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes
in credit risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group's
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current
conditions at the reporting date as well as the
forecast of future conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables. The ECL on trade receivables are
assessed individually for debtors with significant
balances and/or collectively using a provision matrix
with appropriate groupings.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Group recognises lifetime
ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should
be recognised is based on significant increases in
the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(Continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the
reporting date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the
date of initial recognition. In making this
assessment, the Group considers both
guantitative and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information
that is available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly:

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial instrument’s
external (if available) or internal credit
rating;

e significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit
default swap prices for the debtor;

e existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of

the debtor;
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Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(Continued)

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

e an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are
more than 30 days past due, unless the Group
has reasonable and supportable information
that demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes
that the credit risk on a debt instrument has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition if the debt instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at the
reporting date. A debt instrument is
determined to have low credit risk if i) it has a
low risk of default, ii) the borrower has a
strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term and iii)
adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower
to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.
The Group considers a debt instrument to have
low credit risk when it has an internal or
external credit rating of ‘investment grade’ as
per globally understood definitions.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount
becomes past due.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Definition of default

The Group considers an event of default occurs
when information developed internally or
obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors,
including the Group, in full (without taking into
account any collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due unless the Group
has reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default
criterion is more appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events of default that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of
that financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or the borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having
granted to the borrower a concession(s)
that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;
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Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(Continued)

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets (Continued)
(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

(e) the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when
there is information indicating that the
counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and
there is no realistic prospect of recovery, for
example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade
receivables, when the amounts are over two
years past due, whichever occurs sooner.
Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group’s
recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. A write-off
constitutes a derecognition event. Any
subsequent recoveries are recognised in profit
or loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(Continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e.
the magnitude of the loss if there is a default)
and the exposure at default. The assessment of
the probability of default and loss given default
is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information.

Generally, the ECL is estimated as the
difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial
recognition.

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or
cater for cases where evidence at the individual
instrument level may not yet be available, the
financial instruments are grouped on the
following basis:

e Nature of financial instruments;

e  Past-due status;

e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

e  External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by
management to ensure the constituents of each
group continue to share similar credit risk
characteristics.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(Continued)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)
Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless
the financial asset is credit impaired, in which
case interest income is calculated based on
amortised cost of the financial asset.

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1
April 2018)

Financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: AFS investments and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF

31



AR

NN R R e

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019
3. XEESFER(H&) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

¢RI A (&)

EEEE (&)

R ETHEE
AHHESREERIFITETA W
BEARAHEEXTBR@QERKE
WHIE - (b)FBEEZHZRE (o)
ARFEFAABSERZEHEE -

REERBACBRERBEFROBER
AHEESREE  AIRNEBRTHER
5 UERMERRNANRFEFTA -
BRUNBERMEAFHE 2HEBWAPT
SIFZAHHEEB TAREEZS
EWEANBER MARLERSE
BE 2 BRI AN 5 B A #E B 1A M B
Rk T AR EEGER - ATt
EcRMEERAEZ P SHREIN
Hit 2 E WS W RN RE E A
BA - ERRERHERNEERT
ZRER  HERRRFREREEMG
Wz Rt A RBEERENDEE
Hak (2RTITXEREEREZS
AR e

E R ERHE

5 RN R YR IR A R IR T 5 R (B
i B B RE 3 FT B E & BB AN RN FE DT
TEREE -GEVNTBRR  ERK
FEN IR (BB 5 M E M EUFRIR -
BEHEMBITHER  RHBTHERIAR
RITHEREIRE) DA AERM XL
REBHKARNRIMREMREFE (R
TXERMEEMENETER)

BT EMF B IRA R BRI R EAE
FER -

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated as AFS or are not classified as (a)
loans and receivables, (b) held-to maturity
investments or (c) financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as AFS financial assets and are traded
in an active market are measured at fair value at the
end of the reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of AFS debt instruments relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest
method are recognised in profit or loss. Dividends
on AFS equity investments are recognised in profit
or loss when the Group’s right to receive the
dividends is established. Other changes in the
carrying amount of AFS financial assets are
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in
the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to
profit or loss (see the accounting policy in respect
of impairment loss on financial assets below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
short-term bank deposits and bank balances and
cash) are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any impairment (see
accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).

Interest income is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments.
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Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 April 2018)

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired when
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence
of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e Dpreach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 April 2018) (Continued)

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’'s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period and observable
changes in national or local economic conditions
that correlate with default on receivables.

The amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in that period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 April 2018) (Continued)

If in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the investment
at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had
the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment
losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not
reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in fair
value subsequent to an impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt
investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the
fair value of the investment can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the recognition
of the impairment loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or
loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities of amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Group’'s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘loss for the
year' as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.
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FESEER (F) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
BiE(E|) Taxation (Continued)
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Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.
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Taxation (Continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or
loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for
the period except for exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.
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Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,
except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to
enter into operating leases, such incentives are
recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of
incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which economic benefits from
the leased assets are consumed.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees
and others providing similar services are measured
at the fair value of the equity instruments at the
grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on
a straight-line over the vesting period, based on the
Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimate of the number of equity
instruments expected to vest. The impact of the
revision of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date
of grant, the fair value of the share options granted
is expensed immediately in profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to retained profits (accumulated
losses).

2018/19 Annual Report %R



are SRR R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EFETREMFT R

HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY
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In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the directors
of the Company are required to make estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The following are key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2019, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$198,458,000 (2018: HK$185,337,000)
available for offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such unused tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. In cases where the actual
future profits generated are greater than expected,
a material recognition of deferred tax assets may
arise, which will be recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which such recognition takes place.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
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Revenue represents the net amounts received or
receivable for goods sold and services rendered by
the Group, net of discounts and sales related taxes,
during the year.
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
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Financial information provided to the chief
operating decision maker, being the executive
directors, for performance assessment and resources
allocation is based on the overall operating results
and financial position of the Group which constitute
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income and the consolidated
statement of financial position. Financial
information regarding the segment for both years
can be made reference to the results as set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Geographical information

As all external revenue for both years and
non-current assets are either derived from or
located in Hong Kong, an analysis of the
consolidated revenue and non-current assets by
geographical location is not presented.

Information about major customers

There is no customer contributing over 10% of the
total revenue of the Group for both years.

Operation of Chinese restaurants (revenue
recognised at a point in time)

For operation of Chinese restaurants, revenue is
recognised when food and beverages are served to
the customers.
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6. LOSS FOR THE YEAR

—E-hE —E-N\%F
2019 2018
FTHERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEFHEC R Loss for the year has been arrived at
(GTA) TAIRIE : after charging (crediting):
B oMe (Hat7) Directors’ emoluments (note 7) 5,413 5,820
Hh 8 TR A Other staff costs, including
(BREEREFNRZ) retirement benefits costs 30,357 29,118
488 TR Total staff costs 35,770 34,938
Z ERE 2 B & Auditor’s remuneration 450 430
PE N B (Ukz2s) F 58 Net exchange loss (gain) included
(BT AHE b A&Z &R A) in other operating expenses 117 (205)
FE R ESWA Interest income or dividend income
from:
—AHEERE — Available-for-sale investments - (123)
— R AT EETAEM — Debt instruments at FVTOC]I
FTEHKkEZEBIA (29) -
— B AFEFTAHAM — Equity instruments as at FVTOCI
cHKRE BRETA (59) -
—HAh - Others (1,485) (1,107)
A ERERE Reversal of impairment loss on AFS
&5 18 2 [o] £ debt investments = (114)
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7. EBRITHEARZME 7.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
EMOLUMENTS

ENRENESZHMSFBNT

Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the
directors were as follows:

HER R B 4
wHe HeREd BARE  KAXA am
Salaries Retirement Share
and other  benefits based
Fee  benefits costs  payments Total
TR TR TERT TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ey e For the year ended 31 March 2019
ZR=+—HLEFE
HTES: Executive directors:
BaE Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 2,250 - 220 2,470
==l Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 18 220 598
e Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 720 18 220 958
HEE Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily — 720 18 220 958
- 4,050 54 880 4,984
BYFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
B Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - 71 143
BRE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - 71 143
RRiE Mr. Leung Tai Chiu 72 - - 71 143
216 - - 213 429
4zt Total 216 4,050 54 1,093 5,413
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7. EERITHER S (&) 7. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Fek RIKTR AR A7
we  HibEA MR BRAXA ok
Salaries Retirement Share
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total
TR TET TET TR TET
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BE_Z—)\&E For the year ended 31 March
ZRA=+-BLEE 2018
BTES: Executive directors:
BeE Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 2,280 - 297 2,577
SN Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 18 297 675
BB Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita = 720 18 297 1,035
gHEB Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily - 720 18 297 1,035
- 4,080 54 1,188 5,322
BUFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
#3B Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - 94 166
ERE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - 9% 166
REH Mr. Leung Tai Chiu 72 - - 94 166
216 - - 282 498
@t Total 216 4,080 54 1,470 5,820
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EERTHRAEH M (&)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
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EEM <

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were mainly for their
services as directors of the Company.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai is also the chief executive of the
Company and his emoluments disclosed above
included those for services rendered by him as the
chief executive.

None of the directors waived any emoluments in
both years.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

AEERSHFMZRAMLALH - K
M (ZZF—N\F : =) SRR AH
TES (AR EXHMETARE) -

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four (2018: three) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are

BRTALZEEN2OT - included in the disclosures in note 7 above. The
emoluments of the remaining individual for the year
was as follows:

—ZE-NEF —E—)N\F

2019 2018

THExT FETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHe LEMET Salaries and other benefits 602 1,008
AR R AR AR AR Retirement benefits costs - 18
602 1,026

REMEAN LH@RERE 2= PR
1,000,000/ 7T ©

REMERN  AKELEFAZ ALK
BHAL(BRES) XM ESN
BEARKE s RS ARERME -

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

The emoluments of the aforesaid employees were
less than HK$1,000,000 in both years.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.
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HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

TAXATION

9. 1|
REMER ARARARENEAQ
AW EERT GF @ B EAEIGRE

MR P IRETIRER -

R BakEtEHEERARF

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for
both years.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the

BB EGHRAIERE 2 HRMOT ¢ loss for the year per the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as
follows:

“E-NF —ZE-N\F

2019 2018

THER FTAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

FRER Loss for the year (12,802) (8,945)
BAMFERTE16.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate

(ZZ—N\F :16.5%) of 16.5% (2018: 16.5%)

AEZRA (2,112) (1,476)

T\—JFHT’F?D%\?FLIE Tax effect of expenses not deductible

XHzHERE for tax purpose 230 272
BERHIMA 2 HIBERE Tax effect of income not taxable for
tax purpose (245) (256)

KERRIBEBEZHIBYE  Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 2,165 1,473

Hith Others (38) (13)

FEHE Taxation for the year - -

—hW&E=ZA=+—8 " ' &x£E
HEAHEBERBERKEN 2 HRE
FA 7 78 /5 18 49198,458,000/8 7T (— =
— )\ : 185,337,000/ 7T) » R K
BE TR TE A& A% FI RR - WU Bh A R
FBAMEEEERETCHBEE - FT
EEBEAREMFNERPLES -

2018/19 Annual Report %

At 31 March 2019, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$198,458,000 (2018: HK$185,337,000)
available for offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such unused tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. All the losses may be
carried forward indefinitely for both years.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

10. BRE1E 10. LOSS PER SHARE
FIREARNREEEREIEE N T 8E The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share is
FTE based on the following data:
—E-NF —T-N\F
2019 2018
TER FET
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEBE Loss for the year (12,802) (8,945)
BRHHE
Number of shares
—B-NE —T-N\E
2019 2018
ARG EERER Weighted average number of ordinary
LEEEB AR shares for the purposes of calculating
T8 basic and diluted loss per share 1,946,314,108 1,946,314,108
HRRBRITEBRESEHERER The calculation of diluted loss per share for both
WD WMEEEINEMFE Z2FR years does not assume the exercise of share options
HEEERITSBRITEBERE - as their assumed exercise would result in a decrease

in loss per share.

98 G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BHEREEARA A 2018/19 Annual Report &3k
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HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

BRRBEERE ERIR k]
Furniture and Construction
restaurant in
equipment progress Total
FET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RE COST
R-ZZE—+F At 1 April 2017
mA—H 15,605 = 15,605
NE Additions 40 = 40
RZZE—N\F At 31 March 2018
=A=+—8” 15,645 = 15,645
NE Additions 65 1,965 2,030
] Write off (72) = (72)
RZZE—NF At 31 March 2019
=A=+—A1 15,638 1,965 17,603
WERFEE DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT
RZZE—tF At 1 April 2017
mA—H 15,487 = 15,487
FEEE Provided for the year 37 = 37
R-ZE—N\F At 31 March 2018
=A=+—H 15,524 = 15,524
FERE Provided for the year 47 = 47
B Write off (72) = (72)
RZZE—NF At 31 March 2019
=A=+—8” 15,499 = 15,499
IREE CARRYING VALUES
NZZE—-hE At 31 March 2019
=A=+—H 139 1,965 2,104
RZZE—N\F At 31 March 2018
=A=+—AR 121 = 121

FEDRYME BEMRKEERE 2
AR EERGER AT ERHRAER
EMBEERA - RAZFNEDT :

1R A K2 REEHHI —ENGF
BIERE (AR E BE)

2018/19 Annual Report %

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight-line

method, at the following rates per annum:

Furniture and
restaurant
equipment

Over the duration of the
leases or 2 — 8 years,
whichever is the shorter

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

12, A HERE B AFESAR 12. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS/DEBT
erEWREz2EBRE IR BAF INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
Bit \HitzEKkFSz2RETER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/EQUITY

INSTRUMENTS AS FAIR VALUE THROUGH
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

AHEERERE AFS investments comprise:
—E-hEF —E-)N\F
2019 2018
FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRYE : At fair value:
BEELITREZES Equity securities listed in Hong Kong = 1,525
BB LTMERES Debt securities listed in Hong Kong
(Brat) (note) = 1,225
- 2,750
AR R —N\FMA As detailed in note 2, the Group's AFS investments
—BERMBEBVBREEAEIRE as at 31 March 2018 have been reclassified to
REBR-_ZE—N\E=A=+—HH appropriate categories of financial assets upon
AEEERECEEN D BESREE adoption of HKFRS 9 on 1 April 2018.

ZEERER o

—®-nE Z—T-N\%

2019 2018
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EAFEEA Equity instruments as at FVTOCI:
HthemEKam s RETH :
EAELMERERS Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 1,338 -
ffat : AREBEAZ EHAERES TR Note: The Group holds listed redeemable note with fixed
EEFMEI2EFE - ZZBER interest at 4.2% per annum. During the year, the
- N\F+—AHHEEREERR - note is redeemable at par value in November 2018.
AREBWEASNESRIFTAERER - The Group holds no collateral over this balance.

1700  G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BH EMERERAT 2018/19 Annual Report ¥
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HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

13. #& 13. INVENTORIES
—E—hE —E—N\F
2019 2018
FHET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
By & et Food and beverage items 1,052 1,217
14. EZ R HEMEWFIE 14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018/19 Annual Report %

B85 hEMBUKFIBBTEE HEER
H472,0008 c (ZF — )\ & :
799,000 7T) - BEBREAZ AR
MERGEHER AEBGETHBLES
EPBREKRITHFIH608 ZRERH -

ATRRMERR & FRKFIER
REZAMMEZ 2REDT

0-60H 0 - 60 days

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables of HK$472,000 (2018: HK$799,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit
period of 60 days to other trade customers
including travel agencies.

The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables, presented based on the invoice date at
the end of the reporting period:

—E-AE —ZE-N\F
2019 2018
TR FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
472 799

EEEERR—MAABRENGE
BEPZEEEZ UFEHEPZEE
H-BEEBEINRENTEPZEE
B TEBRTEREHIRWFIAZE
AEE RS ERITERE
BIRBFRERRL - ARRIENA
&R KRENDEZEUKRIBEERR
RREAAULE] - #83899% (—F—/\F :
99% ) 2 8 5 FE W FRIA I &8 H 3 AR
BORE - RIEAEEIAEER  Bf
ZEBZRWFARE AT Em @ -
it - BBV RERR -

BHE-_E—HhAhE=A=+—BILtEE
B 5 K H A e W R IE R E R (A e 1S
B AT FE23M o

Management has delegated a team responsible for
assessing the potential customer’s credit quality and
defining credit limit by customer. Credit limits
attributed to customers are reviewed regularly by
management. Management closely monitors the
credit quality of trade receivables and considers that
trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired to be of good credit quality as most trade
receivables were settled within credit period based
on the historical experience. Over 99% (2018: over
99%) of the trade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired. Based on the historical experience of
the Group, trade receivables that are past due are
generally recoverable. Accordingly, no impairment
loss was recognised.

Details of impairment assessment of trade and other
receivables for the year ended 31 March 2019 are
set out in note 23.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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15.

—E—hEF=A=+—HIFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

BEHRRITERBHRRITER
RITERRRE

15. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT-TERM
BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND

CASH

16.

(a) EIFRTER

B TRITZERIERE TR
TERTAEEEEKERSER
P i i

2L 17 LN F0.06/F £0.35F
(ZZE—\F :0.10E £0.43F)
ZEEFFEFE -

(b) FHBITERK (b)

% HRER 7717 33% 1 .50[F £4.002
(ZZ— N\ :0.90E E4.002)
ZEEFENERFS -

() RITHEBRRE ()

RITHERIR0I0EE2.10E (=
Z—N\E:0.10EE2.10E) 2
FEFEF KRR o

BEZREMENARIER 16.

(a) Pledged bank deposits

The amount represents deposits pledged to
banks to secure letter of guarantee of utility
deposits for some of the Group's restaurant
operations, granted by certain banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate ranging
from 0.06% to 0.35% (2018: 0.10% to
0.43%) per annum.

Short-term bank deposits

Short-term bank deposits carry fixed interest
rate ranging from 1.50% to 4.00% (2018:
0.90% to 4.00%) per annum.

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances carry variable interest rate
ranging from 0.10% to 2.10% (2018: 0.10%
to 2.10%) per annum.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

B NEMENFIBEREE ZEMNK
1H2,906,0008 L (=& — N\ F :
2,769,000 7T) ° LA N AR IRE B R
BEHRNHRBEERREZHHMESR

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$2,906,000 (2018: HK$2,769,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of

AREC D AT - the reporting period:
—E-hEF —E—N\F
2019 2018
FHERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
0-60H 0 — 60 days 2,816 2,712
60H A More than 60 days 20 57
2,906 2,769

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT
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BHE_T—

NE=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

17. IRZA 17. SHARE CAPITAL
gk 4= [N
Number of Share
shares capital
FAET
HK$'000
FREBE0.10E T LB Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
ERE Authorised:
RZE—+tFmA—HB - At 1 April 2017, 31 March 2018
“E-N\FE=ZA=+—H and 31 March 2019
—E-NE=A=1+—H 5,000,000,000 500,000
BRITRAR : Issued and fully paid:
R-T—+HEmMA—H- At 1 April 2017, 31 March 2018
—E-N\F=A=+—H and 31 March 2019
—hWE=R=+—H 1,946,314,108 194,631

18. BB IR 25T 2

18. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

ARAR-_ZF—FFRA+BEETZ
BRFRIAE LEBRRRZBBEN
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ(ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂb % B X
BB Z2AERHMEE_T_TFHA
NBEBILE -

BREFSCBNDERATEER
SEEZARNERMRLERET
1 AP VE 7 5 BN 2K 22 R

(@) AEEEMKERAEEKE
ERpOEEENTER(REE
Bl -HEAEEXES (B
WITES FATESFRBEUFE
HITESE)

(b) AEBEEMAKERE[MREER
ZEFBRE - BXEBER EXEA
2 -RE -AB88 BT B«

B RR RS RO
BB T ETRTENLA

ITHASESIREER (RFIE
) 1E H 2 B BHAR 15 08 Ak #E 5t 31
WERBER &

2018/19 Annual Report %

The Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at
the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
adopted a share option scheme which shall be valid
and effective until 8 May 2020 (the “Option
Scheme”).

The purpose of the Option Scheme is to recognise
the commitments and contributions of the following
eligible participants by granting options to them as
incentives or rewards:

(@) any employee or director (including executive
director, non-executive director and
independent non-executive director) of any
member of the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity”);

(b) any advisor, consultant, professional, agent,
contractor, customer, provider of goods and/or
services, business or joint-venture partner of
any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity whom the Board in its sole discretion
considers eligible for the Option Scheme on the
basis of his or her contribution to the Group or
the Invested Entity (as the case may be); and

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

18. fER T &l ()

18. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

(0 EFEETREERKIFE/N
SEIREER (RTFBER) FL
BRIZEMRAL -

R-ZZE—NF=A=+—H A7
RIS IR B S R 1T 2 fE AR
/30,000,000 (=& — N\ & :
30,000,000) " fh AR A% H B #AT
D EAI1.5% (ZF—\F :1.5%) °

BIEFTEIRE 2 ERERDBHEE
TR #8H194,631,4100% © KL AR
BRETESEYRAQRFEEITRA
210%  HEEEIREBIREE—FHE
EHBRON o BIEBERESE  FIEER
B ARITEZ BREEITERTRT
ZRMDEE - HEE FRATMER
AAERRTREBITIRAZ30%AE
PR o

BIBEBRETS SFRAAARZE
MESR - FBITHRABREBRESK
BESB T AT ERE
B BEVSARRIFTEB M IERITE
EHE o B ARQAE A EBRERNKE
VHRNTESIRESBZEMNBE
ATE-—TRLBERE  SEHN12
ERABEANERATERKBER Y
FTE B EEITHERTEIT R T %
TZARERD  ATBBARFE
BTRD 20.1% @ AR B DU T
Bt & 2 4 {F 8 %5,000,00078 7t -
Bl AZBEIS AR R R 2 F b (R
ANE|Z BEA LT AR NEREERK)
FAHE— R AR -

1 04 G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

(c) any person whom the Board in its sole
discretion considers has contributed or will
contribute to the Group or to the Invested
Entity (as the case may be).

At 31 March 2019, the Company had 30,000,000
(2018: 30,000,000) share options outstanding
under the Option Scheme, which represented
approximately 1.5% (2018: 1.5%) of the shares of
the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Option Scheme
shall not in aggregate exceed 194,631,410 shares
(approximately 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company at the time the Option Scheme was
established) unless further shareholders’ approval
has been obtained. The overall limit in the number
of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Option Scheme shall not exceed 30% of
the shares of the Company in issue from time to
time.

Pursuant to the Option Scheme, each grant of
options to any director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of
their respective associates, must be approved by all
independent non-executive directors of the
Company. Where any grant of options to a
substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company, or any of
their respective associates, would result in the
shares of the Company issued and to be issued
upon exercise of all options already granted or to
be granted to such person in the 12-month period
representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the shares
of the Company in issue and having an aggregate
value, based on the closing price of the shares, in
excess of HK$5,000,000, such further grant of
options must be approved by the shareholders with
the connected persons of the Company abstaining
from voting in favour.
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HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

18. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

X EREBEMMRR  RIFBRETE
RAE 1218 A SR A& 2 R EERS
HER 2 BRESRE (BRETER
RARTTRE Z BAE)  RETTEEAR
BIRBTETZRNDESE - TR
BARRBDETRMD Z1% ° E
— SR BB ER 7 BAE - ZAE
SREME MREF2EEREBE
ALTABBHRRE -

RIEBRESIRE 2BREASR
HE L ARE@MEAEMN - K ik
BREBAINKRE BREZTR
BTABLIRUAT=FRZ2HSE : ()
ERREHBREZR  HATA@EZR
BARARDEBIHE A RERMN
WZFHWRME: (REEB (AR
EER)ARBRMNERZAE AR
BRI WM E  R(i) A2 & B
H1E °

REBEREFS  EFSRYAIBTT
REMMEFMSEBERT - RHBR
BTEMBEE  Ribz AZA
BAEKREMNRREEHNATARER
B—BRIEREAETEEBRE -

RIBBBET S AXAATRESTE
16 E Nl A 2 XA B R R 1T 6 R
- BEHHRAFBEETF (AR
FEREETFHAREK -—REXH
AIE) o

BEBRETERL cBRE EE
BHBURR-_E—hE=A=+—
AR-Z-NE=A=+—Br&H
HHNMT :
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Subject to the aforesaid, pursuant to the Option
Scheme, the total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted and
to be granted to each participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue. Any further grant of options in
excess of the limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval with such participant and his
associate abstaining from voting.

Options granted under the Option Scheme must be
accepted in writing within 30 days from the date of
offer. No consideration is payable on grant of
option. The exercise price of the option shares shall
at least be the highest of (i) the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of
offer; (ii) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheet on the date of offer, which shall
be a business day; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.

Pursuant to the Option Scheme, a share option may
be granted to any participant by the Board at its
absolute discretion and subject to any conditions as
it may think fit. Save for this, there is neither any
performance targets that need to be achieved by
the grantee nor any minimum period for which a
share option must be held before a share option
can be exercised.

Pursuant to the Option Scheme, a share option may
be exercised by the grantee at any time during a
period determined and notified by the Board of
Directors provided that such period shall be not
more than 10 years commencing from the date of
grant and expiring on the last business day of such
10-year period.

Details of movements in the share options granted
under the Option Scheme and the balances at 31
March 2019 and 31 March 2018 are set out below:

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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HEZZT—NF=A=1+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2019

18. fER T &l ()

18. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

BREHA
Number of share options
RZB-N% RZB-n%
BA-B REATE RERXR ZA=T-8
sa% RiLAH s SROHEE  HAGE R FIE AR
Lapsed/
Exercise Outstanding Granted expired Outstanding
price as at during during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2018 the year theyear 3132019
AT
HKS
5% 1% “E-tETAZT=RE 0.177 30,000,000 - - 30,000,000
+Az+=R  ZECRETACtZRR)
Directors 23.10.2017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025 (note)
IREEE 30,000,000 30,000,000
Exercisable at the end of the year
BREHA
Number of share options
Aoe-t% R=2-1%
MA-R  HERGE REAAN ZAZt-R
sa% RiLAH s SROHEE  HAGE R FHE  HAGE
Lapsed/
Exercise Outstanding Granted expired Outstanding
price as at during during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period  per share 1.4.2017 the year theyear  31.3.2018
AT
HKS
EE Z3-T% ZE--5RR1NA 0.420 17,300,000 - (17,300,000) -
ERt A EZZ-tERATNA
Directors 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
g% “F-t% B tETAZTZRE 0177 - 30,000,000 - 30,000,000
TAZTZR  ZE-RETAZTZERE)
Directors 23.10.2017 23.10.2017 - 22.10.2025 (note)
TREETE 17,300,000 30,000,000

Exercisable at the end of the year

Bat

JT °©

R-E—tLFTA-T=BRLE
BEEBZREARFER
2,906,000 7T - R BB =T
—tFETAT=HEREBNE
P 5 48 B EN30% © BB AR R A B Y
BHN30%EZBR=_F—NF+A
“t+=H EBRI0%HEBER-F
—NETAZT=H -EERLEAR
AT AR A B @R BT ER/0ATTE

Note:

HK$0.177.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

The total estimated fair value at the date of grant of
the share options on 23 October 2017 was
HK$2,906,000. 30% of total number of the share
options vested immediately on the date of grant, 23
October 2017. 30% of thse total number of the
share options shall be vested on 23 October 2018
and the remaining 40% shall be vested on 23
October 2019. The closing price of the Company’'s
share immediately before the date of grant was

2018/19 Annual Report %R
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HEZZ— N4 =A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

18. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

19. &

NEEDERB N —SFTRETEE
BERAGE  HRENXE A Z8EW
I

IR BE
TEE

TR HEN R
B F 5
ZRR A=
AT E =

AEERBEE_T—AE=ZA=1+—
Eutirs:z%zlmﬁ?%mﬁﬁﬂx%ﬁﬁw
1,093,000 T ER (ZT— N\ F :
1,470,0005 7T) °

MEHRITEBTMERE REZ
—E-NF=ZA=Z+—HLFESE
17aoooooﬁx(_? NE : E)BR
RE KB o 2 —N\F=ZA
== Eutir;a&mo,ooo,oooﬂx
(ZE—NF : &) BRE-

AR

The fair value was calculated using the Binomial
Option pricing model. The inputs into the model
were as follows:

—E—tHF

2017

Weighted average share price HK$0.177
Exercise price HK$0.177
Expected volatility 66.99%
Expected life 8 years
Risk-free rate 1.63%
Expected dividend yield 0.00%

The Group recognised the expenses of
HK$1,093,000 (2018: HK$1,470,000) for the year
ended 31 March 2019 in relation to share options
granted by the Company.

No share options were exercised for both years.
17,300,000 (2019: nil) share options lapsed during
the year ended 31 March 2018. 30,000,000 (2019:
nil) share options were granted during the year
ended 31 March 2018.

19. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

—E-AF —EB-N\F

2019 2018
FER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI QBN RNEI % Capital expenditure in respect of
hERE AU E % - acquisition of property, plant and
ME R BEARE equipment contracted for but not
provided in the financial statements 2,277 =

2018/19 Annual Report %
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20. EXHERH

20. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

REBEREBEA
RBEHEEER  NEBZR AT
5 2 SRS T 4 TH R W 36 T R R 2R 2R
EZREHESHOT :

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—®-hE —T-N\%

2019 2018

FERT FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

—F R Within one year 17,304 18,284
F_FEFLF In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BREEMS) 12,994 30,176

30,298 48,460

EERECHAYTEAEAEERE
MRz BEREIBESEASIMNZA
& MAOFHU—Z=E=F LR (=
T—N\F: —E=F) -

48 YE S %8 5 B FE7,855,0008 0T (—
T — )\ 4F : 14,950,000 7T) 7 M 5=
4FTii 2 FAEEREZ TR REZ
T o

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its office, restaurants and
staff accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one to three years (2018: one to
three years).

Included in the amount committed is HK$7,855,000
(2018: HK$14,950,000) being commitment with
related parties in relation to rental agreements as
explained in note 24.
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HE-ZT—N&E=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2019

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

22.

AEBEERERFIERTEES (T8
BEE) RARERBTEZEES
B EBRMRINERFT S -

BiEaiESTE EEEABEAF
S%REBIEERRERR ALNKFE I
REEIMR - EEZTAHRE
BEEAF ZSUEERS ABKFE
([&HIMEHFR]) o B B A F m655% &
KB TERETIEE N A
ZERETEEIEHRZ100% o

AEBRBFTEIAZEIEHAFEE
{EEA 51,382,000 0 (ZF — )\ 4F -
1,074,000 7T) °

e EE

22.

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all eligible employees of the Group in
Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to
maximum relevant income levels and they can
choose to make additional contributions. The
employer’s monthly contributions are calculated at
5% of the employee’s monthly salaries up to a
maximum relevant income level (“mandatory
contributions”). The employees are entitled to
100% of the employer's mandatory contributions
upon their retirement at the age of 65, death or
total incapacity.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group for the
year recognised in profit or loss amounted to

HK$1,382,000 (2018: HK$1,074,000).

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

ARBEERAS REBEFEAR
B 2E 2 B R A 1 - AR
SEAZERERELE ABSE
12 AR BR 2 E1 45 o Ao B 2 B 4 56 B
REMERETE -

AEBEARBEREARRBRARKE
AR (BREHTRA  #E
M RFEE) -

ARRlzEEREHRIERRE
R BERTHRESRARTEES L
HERR REESFZEZ A5H
5 525 38 B 17 3 Ak B2 [ B A 10 DA [z 31T
MERLEENREGERRFHALES
BARE -

2018/19 Annual Report %

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as a
going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged in both years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated
losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.
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23. TR TH

23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SRITESHE Categories of financial instruments
=B-nF ZFT)\F
2019 2018
FHET FHTT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
AfEERE AFS investments FEHA N/A 2,750
ERREYRIE (B Loans and receivables (including
RekReFEEARH) cash and cash equivalents) TEA N/A 89,360
B ER AT = Financial assets at amortised cost
ZERMEE 77,127 E A N/A
EAFER AEM Equity instruments as at FVTOCI
2HKEZRET A 1,338 A N/A
= Financial liabilities
= $H Ak X Amortised cost 2,906 2,769
BEEREEBEERBEER Financial risk management objectives and

policies

AEEZITECRTIARTEEERE
NP EFAHRMEEW G 2 RETR
(ZE-N\F AL ERE) EBH
K EAD U RIE  SHERBITER
RERTER ROTEHRERENE
ZENFE ZFeMTAZHRBD
REBZWEARE BZFe@T
EERAZEREREMHEAR (SN
MEREMEBRRR)  FERRR
B B o 4 fA R B % F R R 2 X
REHNWT - EEEEBEERER
ZEER  NHEREERE 2B EEER
KB B E N o

The Group’s major financial instruments include
equity instruments as at FVTOCI, AFS investments
(2018), trade and other receivables, pledged bank
deposits, short-term bank deposits, bank balances
and cash and trade payables. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT
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23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERRIE (H)

% E

S a5
AKBEEETHMEWKIEA - F3KE
BE  RHRITEFRMRITERLR
T AU EE N Z HtE &
18 o AN 5 B3R B 3 48 NS R BUR -
STRENERR  EEERTIE
REBRR  YEAFEREZRL D
ERINERR -

REBUIINEINEZEEEERES
BERBEBHZEEENT :

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

The Group has certain other receivables, short-term
bank deposits and bank balances and cash that are
denominated in foreign currencies other than its
functional currency. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy. In order to
mitigate the foreign currency risk, management
closely monitors such risk and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are as
follows:

EE =
Assets Liabilities
ZE-hE —E-\& ZBE-hE —ZT-)\&
2019 2018 2019 2018
TAR THL TE R THT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

ARE(TARE]) Renminbi (“RMB") 3,749 2,581 - -
BRE D Sensitivity analysis

AEETFEEHETHARBESRZ
KB TRAJNAEEHBTHAR
BIRS% HRE ERREEE
HIHMNEERFHZAEAEED - &
RED T RABREANNETE 2 EEIR
BIRFERE  AINEERS% 2 &
e THEEAREETLAR
I ESRH B REE 2B ik
TRARKEES%  HEXLXKEE
MRAERTAZEE MR TEEE
EIEH o
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The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuations in
exchange rates of HK$ against RMB. The following
table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
increase and decrease in HK$ against RMB which
represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange
rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at the
year end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates.
A negative number below indicates an increase in
post-tax loss where HK$ strengthen 5% against
RMB. For a 5% weakening of HK$ against RMB,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on
the loss, and the amounts below would be positive.
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23. @R T H (&)

23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERREE(H)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

75 E B (1) Market risk (Continued)
SN R e () Foreign currency risk (Continued)
BRRED T (&) Sensitivity analysis (Continued)
=/
F
Impact
—E-NEF —E-N\F
2019 2018
FHERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
P18 B 18 2 38 N Increase in post-tax loss
AR RMB (187) (129)

EEERR ARFRZEBRTER
BREF A Rk - it SRR D TR BE
RREBESNER R

T & 71 2
RZZE-hhF=A=+—RH £&H
RenENXEREIBREFHNEX
RITHER(RME15) - ARBEEEE
EUERERNERRARIEE - AR
BYARBE - EEAEPHKR - BWE
T2 SERUPEANEER B
EERRANEBERITERIAREZE
EANRERATE HRTESRZ
MERIABHRDES - FFALRBIRM
BT E L BURE D

AEBEEFRERE DEMRT
FREERRITERZ A FEMRZAH
RERAEE (RME15) - AREY
EEREAITER QSR K E
A EEEEEYERMEERIL
BEHEFEAMNXEARKIELEER 2
ER

1 1 2 G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange
risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the
exposure during the year.

Interest rate risk

At 31 March 2019, the Group is exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk relating primarily to
variable-rate bank balances (see note 15). The
management of the Group monitors the related
interest rate risk exposure closely. The Group does
not have a formal hedging policy in place but will
consider hedging significant interest rate risk
exposure should the need arise. Management
considers that the Group has insignificant interest
rate risk exposure on bank balances as the
fluctuation on interest rates on bank balances is
minimal. Thus, no sensitivity analysis has been
presented.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to pledged bank deposits and
short-term bank deposits (see note 15). The Group
has not used any derivative contracts to hedge its
exposure to such interest rate risk; however,
management monitors interest rate exposure and
will consider other necessary action when significant
interest rate exposure is anticipated.
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23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERRIE (H)

w5 m e ()
B &5 R

AEETERBZBREN LM )SZ
BEMAARKRERES 2 EBRER

EEEEBER YR TRER M
@ﬁﬁfZ&ﬁ@AX?ﬂﬁﬁﬂ
c REEZBENMEFERER
%$KﬁL%§%ﬁFZH &ﬁ
Foltih EEESETERRAR -

TEeEZEEFERLEDRAR -

BRRE DT

DATZ&F}E T THAR 15 PR 3R & B
FEARERBESFMAX ZERRR

ﬁﬁfznz :

MBEREBRAIS%  R_E—hE
=A=+— Eljtir“ZEﬁﬂiﬁﬁéﬁa
7 5 4201,0008 7L (= F — )\ £F
fth 2 T &5 18 18 Rk 1229,0008 7T) ©

MBEREBREKIS% R-ZE—IE
“A=+—HIEFEZHEEEEE
H0201,0008 T (—Z T — N\ 4F : FHEE
1B A5 1 1229,000/8 7T) °

MWREHSEBETI5% HE_ZT— N\
FZRA=+T—HIEZHEEBEEHFRD
184,000/ 7T °

MREHERKIS%  BE-_T—N
FZA=T - HLEZRREBRIE M
184,000/ 7T °

EEERR ARFRZARI TR
H%iWZH Pl ﬂﬁ(ﬁ*ﬁiﬁé o TR
ERREBEEZEREAR
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity and debt security
price risks mainly through its investments in listed
equity and debt securities.

Management manages this exposure by maintaining
a portfolio of investments with different risk. The
Group's equity and debt security price risks are
mainly concentrated on equity and debt securities
quoted in the Stock Exchange. In addition,
management also monitors the price risk and will
consider hedging the risk exposure should the need
arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity and debt security
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 15% higher, other
comprehensive expense for the year ended 31
March 2019 would decrease by HK$201,000 (2018:
other comprehensive expense would decrease by
HK$229,000).

If equity prices had been 15% lower, post-tax loss
for the year ended 31 March 2019 would increase
by HK$201,000 (2018: post-tax loss would increase
by HK$229,000).

If debt security prices had been 15% higher,
post-tax loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
would decrease by HK$184,000.

If debt security prices had been 15% lower, post-tax
loss for the year ended 31 March 2018 would
increase by HK$184,000.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analyses
are unrepresentative of the inherent other price risk
as the year end exposure does not reflect the
exposure during the year.
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23. Emt T H (&) 23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERREE(H)

1= B /7 B K a8 771
RZFE-AEF=ZA=1t—8 HEAXR
ZEHFREBTRENETIRELSE
iRtz eRmREMEVAEEES
MBERNRAGEERRASENES
HBERARABRNEIBEEERACHE
ERKREE -

SEEERBKKBEABAZEERR
AEBzEREEEMBAEERARY
ZEBARBEE W EEEE
REEHEEE B RS B ER A
W@@ﬁ’ﬁﬁ?T%@Zﬁ%ﬁﬁ
RABEEBERERS At XARFE
ERRAKEZEERRE KERE
b o $EIZFW Elﬂiﬁﬁ$
ZIEERR RERRBREDHEITH
AfE e

KEGFRBRE Eﬂﬁﬁﬁf%
RHBRTHERLBITESRZEER
BR - REARHTHBERER %ﬁ
BEFTEARERIRZHBEHRER
BRIT - AN 2 RITA ﬁlﬁéﬁi
REERR  AERRDDHMET
A -

B 2> Bl BB 812 2 1570 #2825 7 T 4
HEBBRE(RZ-_T—-N\F=A
=t+—R)RERRTERZIERE
ERBAN  AEEY EEFMEME
REFZEERR
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

As at 31 March 2019, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to
trade receivables, management of the Group will
only advance credit to debtors with good credit
history. In addition, management reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual debt at the
end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its trade receivables
with exposure spreading over a number of
counterparties.

The credit risk in relation to pledged bank deposits,
short-term bank deposits and bank balances is
limited because the majority of the counterparties
are financial institutions and banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its bank balances
with exposure spreading over a number of
counterparties.

Other than concentration of credit risk on AFS debt
investments as at 31 March 2018 and short-term
bank deposits disclosed in notes 12 and 15,
respectively, the Group does not have any other
significant concentration of credit risk.
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23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERRIE (H)
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BRIRARBRZEZSEUNZGEE
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BHRUHIRY EELN WARSHE
BEPZEHRAFERRRLERTPH
RFERCE - BHAFKBEDRR LA
Z2UeE -

ERAKBEEERREEN D -
AEBEFEREBAZKREKRFEEP
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BEARRBRBHEON/NES  BLRR
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

Upon adoption of HKFRS 9 on 1 April 2018, the
Group applies the simplified approach to provide
for expected credit losses prescribed by HKFRS 9,
which permits the use of the lifetime expected loss
provision for trade receivables.

Management assessed the expected loss on trade
receivables individually by estimation based on
historical credit loss experience, general economic
conditions of the industry in which the debtors
operate and an assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the
reporting date.

In addition, the management is of the opinion that
there has no default occurred for trade receivables
past due 90 days or more and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable due to long term/
on-going relationship and good repayment record
from these customers.

As part of the Group’s credit risk management, the
Group uses debtors’ aging to assess the impairment
for its customers because these customers consist of
a group of small customers with common risk
characteristics that are representative of the
customers’ abilities to pay all amounts due in
accordance with the contractual terms. The Group’s
trade receivables are grouped under a provision
matrix based on shared credit risk characteristics by
reference to past default experience and current
past due exposure of the debtor.
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23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

MEERERERREE(H)

= B E B R el 8 77 14 (&)

B EAXERBEBANAYRS S
NMELBRNEORRKEE TR
BEFBZ KNS MER A
BUEEESETRAE AKENBZE
A BE 15 B B DA VR T A A B TRORI AR A&
Whom-EREEHREERRYE -
RER B B4 E B AR E R
SERI

REEEEBNFNE BER-_F—1
FZA=T—"HEBRERREIENK
RENAHRERABRETEKX -

EEEEMREUFKENEREREBX
B EEEERNEEEELEOLR
KATEMEEHR - i NEEZ R
HENREHENELROXR—ERE -
WHBEARRBEREE 2 H b EIKRIAR
MEERBRIETEKX -

EEERSTFRRERAFRRENE
MBENRTESRREEERRNE
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

The estimated loss rates are estimated based on
historical observed default rates over the expected
life of the debtors and are adjusted for
forward-looking information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Such forward-looking
information is used by the Group to assess both the
current as well as the forecast direction of
conditions. The grouping is regularly reviewed by
the management to ensure relevant information
about specific debtors is updated.

Based on the assessment by the management,
management considers the ECL for trade receivables
is insignificant as at 31 March 2019.

In determining the ECL for other receivables, the
management has taken into account the historical
default experience and forward-looking information,
as appropriate, for example, the Group has
considered the consistently low historical default
rate in connection with payments, and concluded
that credit risk inherent in the Group's outstanding
other receivables is insignificant.

The management considers the bank balances that
are deposited with the financial institutions with
good credit rating to be low credit risk financial
assets. The management considers the bank
balances are short-term in nature and the
probability of default is negligible on the basis of
high-credit-rating issuers, and accordingly, loss
allowance was considered as insignificant.
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23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERRIE (H)

B 1 R

RERRBUERRE AEESEE
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash

equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of non-interest bearing
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on
which the Group can be required to pay.

Bt Liquidity tables
REXE KUBERS
EEHIMEF TREHE REE
Repayable
on demand Total
or less than undiscounted Carrying
1 year cash flows amount
TERT TERT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZE—-NF=ZA=+—H At 31 March 2019
FTESRHER Non-derivative financial liabilities
B2 ENRIE Trade payables 2,906 2,906 2,906
R-Z—\F=A=+—H At31 March 2018
ki TESREE Non-derivative financial liabilities
EE ) ANE S Trade payables 2,769 2,769 2,769
THEERTHEEZ N\ FHE Fair values of financial assets and financial

EMEEMNERBBEZAFEDLRE
THZHEERE :

liabilities
The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

s XBEMBRRGEHRE RNIER e the fair value of financial assets and financial
mMBTSERSIZ2emEEN NS liabilities with standard terms and conditions
BE HEHAFEDLZEME TR and traded in active liquid markets are
ZBEAEMERE ° determined with reference to quoted market

bid prices.
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23. ® I A (/&) 23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERREE(H)

THEERTHMAEMBZ 2 FE (H)

e HiteMEEMEMEE(TE
BUIEIR) 2RFEDLRER
REBRAUNBRBSRESMN
MmEE °

FEEEHEEZ N FEIREREMK
BELURFEGTA
AEE-ULEMEENREHRER
FEFA - TRIEHE 0 HERZ
FeMEERFEZIEHN KRR
BT EREREE) -

tHEE Financial assets
AHHERE Available-for-sale investments
-BBLTREES - equity securities listed in Hong
Kong
-BB LHEBES - debt securities listed in Hong
Kong
EERAATEA Fquity instrument designated as at
ErEME ERTIA  FVIOCI
-EBLTRE - Listed shares in Hong Kong

REMFRN  F—R F_REF=
Az A AR AT (T S o

ARBEFRE > REAMBERREK
NIZBHA AR eREER S &
BECEmMEEEARBEMRZAF
EME -

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities (Continued)

e the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) is determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

Fair value of the Group'’s financial assets that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the fair
values of these financial assets are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs
used).

fHER %
AVE AYERE RIZBAEE
Fair value
ZB-NF _E-N\F Fair value  Valuation techniques
2019 2018 hierarchy  and key inputs
TER TET
HK$'000  HK$'000
TER 1,525 F—H ERTHABREAE
N/A Level T Quoted bid prices in an
active market
TER 1,225 F—H ERTEFBREAE
N/A Level T Quoted bid prices in an

active market

1,338 N E—H EEMEMBREAE
N/A Level T Quoted bid prices in an
active market

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3
during both years.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated statement of financial position
approximate to their fair value at the end of the
reporting period.
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24. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS

(a)

RER AEEREFZERER
ANRI(EADEBRETYWEES
KOE TR 2 o ARNF R I8 FI U ER
2 T4 44,320,000 0 (= F
— J\4F : 3,960,000/ 7T) « A =
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£1,080,0008 TEBEEE S
MEMBEYWRIEF (ZZ—\F:
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HMEKRREF) RZFT—N
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WREEHEE BN TIEF -

& Fl| Golden Toy Investments
Limited ([ Golden Toy|) & & & M
B A FlMmGolden Toy Jh—EZ
BETEE2ERE  ZERFEZX
mARERSEBLLE  BHEL
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Fai ' BIASESEKIERARICE
mHEBE -

RER AEERZREEER
AR (=) AR —EEWE -
SWRFARRZE R A
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(a)

During the year, the Group leased certain
properties for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley"”).
Rentals charged by Homley during the year
amounted to HK$4,320,000 (2018:
HK$3,960,000). At 31 March 2019, rental
deposit of HK$1,080,000 was included in
non-current property rental deposits (2018:
HK$1,080,000 included in trade and other
receivables). At 31 March 2019 and 2018, no
accrued rental was payable to Homley.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy"”) whose
entire issued share capital is beneficially owned
by a discretionary trust the objects of which
include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and
Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who are also executive
directors of the Company and beneficial
owners of Kong Fai, the Company’s ultimate
holding company.

During the year, the Group leased an unit of a
residential building from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City”). Rental charged by
Hover City during the year amounted to
HK$900,000 (2018: HK$930,000). At 31 March
2019, rental deposit of HK$150,000 was
included in non-current property rental deposits
(2018: HK$150,000 included in trade and other
receivables). At 31 March 2019 and 2018, no
accrued rental was payable to Hover City.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Golden Toy.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BMNEREEERAF
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24. BEANTHEBER S (E)

24. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(@)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BN EREEERAT

RERN AEBRFEZERR
ARI(TAEXD AR —=FEY
¥-RERFAKRZZES A
1,200,000 L (=T — \&F :
1,000,000 L) c RZZE—NF
=A=t+—B HE®KSL A
240,854 LW E BHEIIERE Y
¥HEReP (2T — N\F:
240,854 TE REERB W E
MEZE2F) RZTE-—NLFRK
“E-NF=ZA=+—H W~
BETHESEMN TR -

AENDEWZEENRBAR - ™
. )5 Golden Toyz 2 &M B A
E—J o

TEEBABBEARBZHAITE
Z-EEMeFRBOHNMET -

EEMEeRHFMEREREA
RENTSBEMEE

(@)

During the year, the Group leased an office
from Sky Global Investments Limited (“Sky
Global”). Rentals charged by Sky Global during
the year amounted to HK$1,200,000 (2018:
HK$1,000,000). At 31 March 2019, rental
deposit of HK$240,854 was included in
non-current property rental deposits (2018:
HK$240,854 was included in non-current
property rental deposits). At 31 March 2019
and 2018, no accrued rental was payable to
Sky Global.

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hover City which in turn is a direct
wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden Toy.

The key management personnel are the
executive directors of the Company. Details of
the remuneration of directors are set out in
note 7.

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to
the performance of the individuals and market
trends.
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25. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARABZETEMBRARN -

TN

Z=A=+—REZZE-NF=A

=+—HBZFHBEAT :

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2019 and 31 March 2018 are as follows:

KEZRHER/ ADARRERT
KHEATAR AR/ E¥nE BRTRAZEE RAmEzLA  TEXK
(Class of shares Proportion of
Place of held/nominal nominal value of
incorporation/ value of issued issued share capital
Name of subsidiary operation share capital held by the Company  Principal activities
CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited (4722) ARRLBE /B L1RR187,325,513% T 100% REER
CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited (note) British Virgin Islands ("BVI")/ Ordinary Investment holding
Hong Kong HK$187,325,513
CCC Investments (BV) Limited ABRAEE/ B ERlEn 100% REnk
CCC Investments (BVI) Limited BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$ 1 Investment holding
AN ERERARAA B LRRI00ET 100% RIUEERK
(ERREELR
10,000 72) *
City Chiu Chow Management & Consultants ~ Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Provision of
Company Limited (Non-voting deferred management
HK$10,000)* services
ANEERERAT Bk ERR100ET 100% mefe
(BERZEELR
2,000,000%7) *
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Restaurant operations
(Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*
BEREEERAT B ERARI00ET 100% it
(ERZEELR
6,000,000% ) *
Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Restaurant operations
(Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*
* MG EREREAR A A EEWEE B The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to

IR A& & sk B EMBRA
CHERELERE BEREEEW
BB e N EREESEMDIK -
% 1,200,0000% 88 % OB 12 B R A &)

receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general
meeting and have no rights to dividends or to
participate in any distribution on winding up. These
deferred shares were indirectly held by the Company

BEIER AR SNRA T AN - EERPT
BELERHIARARBREERFE -

except for 1,200,000 deferred shares of Hover City
Chiu Chow Restaurant Limited which were owned by
outside parties.

KtiE © CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited /3 48 2 7] Note:
HERE - ARRRMEEMKNE

NAElz = iE R CCC Holdings

(BVI) Limited 374 °

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
Company. The Company's interest in all other
subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI)
Limited.
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25. TEME LA ()

25.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ERFAIAARBIEERRIERE
AEBEEREECHETHBAR -
EERRAIEMCHBRRZE/NE
ETHREILE -

RBEHEEER  AQRAAHM T
M(ZZ—\F: +tRHUEELEE
AREEBNZMBRA - ZEWNB LA
B 70 1N R A A

PTG P 1B 2 B 6F 48 S 5 IR AEAAT s
HEEFNEETERSES

26. N A AR R &R

26.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company, which, in the opinion of the directors of
the Company, principally affected the results or
assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
has ten (2018: ten) other subsidiaries that are not
material to the Group. These subsidiaries are
inactive.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

—ZE-hEF —E—N\F
2019 2018
FHET F& T
HK$'000 HK$'000
IERBEE Non-current asset
BRENE R A Interest in a subsidiary - -
NG ] Amounts due from subsidiaries 24,543 24,543
24,543 24,543
MENEE Current assets
RTS8 Bank balances 188 190
mEN B E Current liability
fEETIEH Accruals 15 15
MEEEFE Net current assets 173 175
EEFE Net assets 24,716 24,718
AR A K Capital and reserves
&% 7 Share capital 194,631 194,631
& (H L) Reserves (note) (169,915) (169,913)
M BE Total equity 24,716 24,718
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26. A B B H R R (FF)

BEZZ—NF=HA=+—HILSZE For the year ended 31 March 2019

26. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY (Continued)

Htat - Note:
RESE Movement of reserve
RAEE BAGRE BRERE 2RESR ag
Share
Share Capital option Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
THR TR T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZ-+t5MA-A At 1 April 2017 88,794 113,143 3,467 (375,315) (169,911)
FERERNBE Total comprehensive expense for
the year - - - (1,472) (1,472)
BANEREEUREA Recognition of equity-settled
BEBZ SR share-based payment - - 1,470 - 1,470
BREXX Lapse of share options - - (3,467) 3,467 -
RZE-N\E=f=1-H At 31 March 2018 88,794 113,143 1,470 (373,320 (169,913)
FERERXLAE Total comprehensive expense for
the year - - - (1,095) (1,095)
R oA s A E AR B Recognition of equity-settled
BEM Y T share-based payment - - 1,093 - 1,093
R-_E-AE=A=+—H At 31 March 2019 88,794 113,143 2,563 (374,415) (169,915)
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BHE
Financial Summary

BZ=A=1+—BHILLEE
Year ended 31 March

2016 2017 2018
TER TER TER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

90,938 88,305 86,926

—E-0F ZE-AF ZE—+tF Z2-\F ZE-hF

2019
TERT
HK$"000

85,372

(9,304) (9,008) (8,945)

(12,802)

(9,304) (9,008) (8,945)

(12,802)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

R=BA=+—8H
At 31 March

2016 2017 2018
TER TER TER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

115,318 106,848 100,271
(7,518) (7,413) (7,984)

ZE-RE ZB-XAE ZEB-—+tF ZB-\F ZB-NF

2019
TERT
HK$"000

88,103
(7,813)

e g

WA Revenue

B 75 B E5 18 Loss before taxation

IR Taxation

AREIREEMS Loss for the year attributable
ZEEEBE to owners of the Company

EEHES

EE®BE Total assets

BERE Total liabilities

BREE Total equity

107,800 99,435 92,287

80,290
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